N.

o

Board Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
Friday, March 22, 2019 . '
Board Office, Clock Tower Plaza
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211, Rapid City, SD
Call to order at 8:30 A.M. Mountain Time for regularly scheduled meeting
Roll Call

Review of January 18, 2019 Minutes

Public Comments

Review of vouchers paid since last meeting

Actrvrtres report endrng February, Re\new of Deposits

& Investrgatlon reports

Case 18-06 Firm — New mformatron recelved
Case'f 9—01 Flrm Ethics -

Case 19-02 PE = Unhcensed practrce

Case 19 03 PE Ethlcs

Unfrnrshed Busrness Ty
Actron Items -

New Busmess

. Request to change September 20 meetmg to Thursday, ._September 19

"BDH Audits

Approval of Examinees passing NCEES Examinations (Appendix A)
Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available (Appendix B)

Approval of Comity applications (Appendix C)

" Approval of Business applications (Appendix D)

Review previous comity, business applications {(Appendix E)

Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings
Travel Matrix

Correspondence

Adjournment

B R T WS Dt ST

AR §215 4T v

SR



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
Friday, January 18, 2019 ;
Board Office, Clock Tower Plaza
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211, Rapid City, SD

A. Call to order at 8:30 A.M. Mountain Tinﬁe for regulérly scheduled meeting
B. Roll Call

Members present: Chairman Mike Albertson, Vice Chairman Jeffrey Nelsbn, Secretary
Steve Thingelstad, Steve Peters, and Dennis Micko.

Members absent: Steve Williams and Alissa Matt were not able to attend. -

Others present: Guests Mike Armstrong, Natlonal Council of Archltectural Reglstratlon

_.,_secorided the motlon Moncm PASSED

D. Public Comments & Visitors
Michael Armstrong, CEO, NCARB; Joshua Batkin, Council Relations, NCARB; Marta

Zaniewski, Assistant Director, External Engagement, NCARB

Mike Armstrong spoke to the board about many topics including; the Integrated Path to
Architectural Licensure (IPAL), Mutual Recognition Agreements (MRAs) with other
countries, the accreditation process for Architectural programs at Universities, outreach
efforts to students on pursuing a career as an Architect and the benefits of licensure,
NCARBs outreach to educate legislators on how the national councils operate and the
purpose they serve, and expressed a willingness to help member boards to achieve their

goals.

Angela Lammers, John Riker, and Tom Hurlbert all spoke briefly about their efforts to
educate legisiators on the purpose of the National Councils and how they currently
benefit the public as well as the licensed professionals they serve.

Tanya Olson, Nebraska-Dakota ASLA, spoke briefly about recent changes within ASLA.
_ . .




E. Review of vouchers paid since last meeting =
Vouchers were reviewed since last meeting and everything found to be in good order.

F. Activities report ending December, Review of Deposits Quarterly Financials

The board reviewed the Activities report, Deposits, and the Quarterly Report and
found everything to be in good order.

G. [nvestigation reports
- Case 19-01 Firm — Ethics

H. Unfinished Business
Action ltems

_ Item 1: Research _h_mng of compliance offlcer — Position reposted / phone tnterVIews I

- Fact

tmg and Outreach

. : Pursuant to SDCL 1-25—2(1) the Board went'mto Executlve Sesswn to discuss personnel

Motlon by Nelson, seconded by Peters {0 move mto Executlve Session. MOTION
PASSED

The board went into Executive Session at 10:00 a.m.
The board resu_med the regu_larly schedu_l_ed board meeting at 10:28 a.m.

Motion by Nelson, seconded by Thmgelstad to I”EJGCt the hiring of Compliance Officer.
MOTION PASSED

Motion by Nels__on, seconded by Peters, to close the position of Compliance Officer.
MOTION PASSED

. NewBusiness _
Request for Hours approval

TerraSite Desigh




o Micko made a motion, seconded by Peters, to approve the posting of hours for
S TerraSite Design. MOTION PASSED

infrastructure Design Group, Inc.

Petars made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, to approve the posting of hours for
Infrastructure Design Group, Inc. MOTION PASSED

. NCEES - Exam and supporting materials change
CLARB - notice '
NCARB Update — November
NCEES 2019 Central/Northeast Zone Interim Meetlng
NCARB Fast Facts ~ December
Engineer title info
NCEES - 2019 Awards Nominations
Kansas Investigators Needed

’"ents MOTION PASSED

Aldits: inger; AR Wllllam cBaze LS; Raffaele Castelll AR;
y Karl Hagens PE; Calvm Hinz, AR; Eric James Landls PE; Kale R. McNaboe,
PE Jacob Lee Nohl, PE; Tanya Anne Olson, LA; Charles Stevenson Parsons, PE;

Charles H. Russell, LS; Brian Lee Schmalz, LS; and Kevin Joseph Splonskowski, PE.

Nelson made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, to approve the audlts of Mitchell
Alex Aldinger AR; Raffaele Castelli, AR; and Calvin Hinz, AR. MOTION PASSED

Nelson made a mo’uon seconded by Micko, to approve the audit of Tanya Anne
Olson, LA. MOTION PASSED o

Thingelstad made a motion,. seconded by Peters, to approve the audlts of William Eric
Baze, LS; and Brlan Lee Schmalz, LS. MOTION PASSED

- : Thlngelstad made a motion, seconded by Peters, to deny the audit of Charles H.
: Russell LS pending receipt of information. MOTION PASSED

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, to approve the audits of Randy Karl
Hagens, PE; Eric James Landis, PE; Kale R.-McNaboe, PE; Jacob Lee Nohl, PE: and
Charles Stevenson Parsons, PE. MOT!ION PASSED

A A e g

i

i
|



Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, to deny the audit of Kevin Joseph
Splonskowski, PE, pending receipt of additional information. MOTION PASSED

Previous Audits: Philip Raydon Hahn, PE; Evangel Kokkino, AR; Jason A. Mangan
PE; James Michael Powers, LS; and Thomas Ellis Vivian, PE.

Philip Raydon Hahn, PE; Evangel Kokkino, AR; and Thomas Eliis V|V|an PE; are
ending receipt of addltlonal information.

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, to épprove the audit of Jason A.
Mangan, PE. MOTION PASSED

Thingelstad made a motion, seconded by Peters to approve the audit of Jason
Michael Powers, LS. MOTION PASSED

. Approval of Examinees passing NCEES Examinations (Appendix A)

Zehms, Connie Jean ' E-12603 FE
Selby, Clairissa Ruth . E-12604  FE
|Hale, Raymond E-12605 FE
[Staib, Wiliam Chandier | E-z606 FE
Evans, Clayton Hollister E-12607 FE
Jones, Gabriel Allen : E-12608 FE
Rawlings, Sarah Elizabeth ' E-12609 FE
Eitreim, Daniel . "~ E-12610 FE
Koch, Brad Alan E-12611 FE
[Hilmoe, Ezekial Eldon "E-12612 FE
Merchen, Derek Eugene E-12613 " FE
Stone, Blake E-12614 FE |




Skillingstad, Gage B ] 121

Hanson, Nicholas Scott ~ E-12616 FE

Eggleston-Davis, Meagan E-12617 : FE

Marie

Holzer, Austin : E-12618 FE
“tNomeland, Jacob Robert | E-12619 FE
[Morrow, John William T E2620 | FE

Fast, Joshua E-12621 FE

Buck, Brady Brian _ - E-12623 FE

Villbrandt, Tyler John B E-12624 FE

Johnson, Avery Hudson E-12625 FE

tad, for approval of the examine s
' 1ON PASSED '

|Lewis, Josh P. PE

‘|Martinez, Emily Rose PE
Maupin, Charles Alan PE
Nord, Carly Rose PE
Rezac, Nicholas Michael PE
Schasefers, Karen Louise PE
Yousef, Raed Anthony PE
Fried, Lucas George _ 13166 Structural

| . Exams

Konrad, Michael Daniel , - 13869 .| Structural

| Exams

. Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available (Appendix B)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the examinees to take
the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam as available. MOTION PASSED

5




%%: 7 - S NAre

& i
(R R

Encksrud Taylor

Alkhaibari, Muhannad
Anderson, Wyatt FE
Benson, Nathan FE
Bubany, Isiah Charles FE
Caffee, Jamie FE
Castle, Mindy K. FE
Covington, Nicholas Allen FE
Dahl, Carter Christian FE
Dilger, Cody Dean FE
Doyle, Sierra Nicole FE
Drake, Bradley FE
FE

Jq_n__gs, Ethan

Jordan, Clin

Moriarty, Keely FE
Muller, Tia Marie FE
Muschamp, Nathan Glenn FE.
Needham, Zachary David FE

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees to _

Ozueigbo, Chukwuebuka
Emmanuel

,_Smith AIEison Jane 1

Quinby, John FE
Rothmeier, Jared James FE
Sander, Emily Elise FE
Sandey, Mitchel! FE
Scheffert, Jason William FE
Schleper, Anna Rose FE
Schueler, Dylan Paul . FE
Schultz, Michael Richard FE
Sexton, Jacob FE
'ISjurseth, Theodore David FE
FE

WOrrﬁai’h’, Céfljf

Wrage, Shelby Allison FE
WUIf, Trent Clifford FE
Zeinstra, Macey FE
_ ZEes’e, Gabrielle FE

take the Principles of Engtneermg (PE) Exam. MOTION PASSED

, Je Lynn Summerset
Bachmeier, Anthony Sioux Falls SD
Bender, Joseph William Rapid City SD
|Bestgen, Janile Rock Rapids A
Gutzmer, Zach D. Aurora SD
Kurtenbach, Kariah Lynn Sioux Falls SD
Maks, Christopher Harland Rapid City Sb
Martens, Miriam Canton SD

6




5
|
|
1

d

e

Nelson, Jesse Albert ~  |RapdCity  |SD
Pinkley, Corey J. Aberdeen SD
Smith, Sidney L. Sioux Falls SD

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees for
one attempt only of the Principles of Engineering (PE) exam. MOTION PASSED

Roman, Angela Dawn - Pierre - |SD
Struckman, Bruce . ~ |Box Elder |8SD

Micko made a motion; seconded by Thingelstad, for denial of the examinees for the
Principles of Engineering (PE) Exam based on lack of quahfymg experience. MOTION

PASSED

Micko made a motlon seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinee who
passed the Petroleum Re]ease Assessor Exam. MOTION PASSED

H Jeremy

. Approval of Comity appllcattons (Appendix D)

Nelson made a motion, seconded by Micko for approval of the Architect (AR) by
‘ Comlty appllcatlons MOTION PASSED

5

Bartolotti, John Anthony Manlius‘ | NY AR | 14124

Downhour, Jeffry Robert  |Helana MT AR 14125
Faust, Ryan "~ |Cave Springs | AR AR 14126
Ludgatis, Mark Steven Hudson Wi AR 14127

tHuffaker, Trevor Bismarck ND AR - 14132
Schneider, John Norco CA AR 14128
Christopher




: : 3 : 5 2 : £ ;‘ . & f T A% g & 3
Thomson, James William |Stillwater MN AR ' 14129
Vaci, John 8. Birmingham AL AR 14131

Nelson made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the Landscape
Architect (LA) by Comity applica_tion_. MOTION PASSED

ehn,Joshua K. |Chaska | MN | LA | 14130 _

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelétad, for approval of the Professional
Engineer (PE) by Comity applications. MOTION PASSED

Bauer, William James kins T MN | PE
Buckman, Brandon Omaha | NE PE

1Johnson, Grahéfn Thomas -h."lewni’-'isope MN "":PE 14144. "

Kelly, Katelyn © |Bismarck ND PE 14145
Klabunde, Jerod Bruce Bismarck : ND . PE 14146
Koch, Amy Marie - |Dousman WI PE 14147
Malone, Brian Michael Algonquin IL PE : 14148
McMahon, Shawn Thomas |Woodbury ™MN PE 14149
Nealon, Kyie Jacob Kansas City MO PE 14150
Olds, Curtis Austin Leawood KS PE 14151
'|Oshins, David Keith Mentor OH |- PE 14152
Puckett, Jeffrey Scott Tulsa OK PE - 14153
Salvagin, Jeffrey J. Painesvile | OH PE 14154
Smith, Brendan M. Raleigh NC 'PE 14155
St. Romain, Jason Berwick LA PE 14156
Taylor, Andrew Raymond |Garner NC PE 14157

Williams, Alfred H. Austin ™ PE 14158




Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the Professional
Engineer (PE) by Comity applications. MOTION PASSED

Case, Matthew Richard  {Fenton :

Chen, Willy Max Seattle 14162
Crook, Barrett Cameron | Kitty Hawk 14163
Dierling, Mark Robert Blaine 14164
Fewson, Eric David Mandan 14165
Garza, Jaime Los Angeles 14166
Hatch Jr., Norman Nelson |Guif Breeze 14167
Langstaff, Ronald A. Aurora 14168
Sawka, Alexander Minneapolis 14169
Smadi, Malek Fishers 14170
Vasonis, Arvydas Chicago

“for den:ig_a of the following "
n based on potential violation of

South Jordan

0. Approval of Business applications (Appendix E)

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the following
Business Applications. MOTION PASSED

af faa ; ]

Bachman Engineering B Harrisburg sD - PE | C-7908
|Bioleap, Inc. - - Tampa ' FL PE C-7909
Centrol Crop Consulting, Marshall MN PE C-7910

Inc. -

Del Pos Architects, LLC  |Syracuse NY AR C-7899

Dr. Lawrence H. - |Fargo : ND PE C-7911
{Woodbury, P.E.

Ei Design, Inc. Las Vegas NV AR C-7901
|Elara Energy Services, Inc. |Hillside IL PE C-7906




E_hgTech LLC

“ B'ismarck

s

rofession |

C-7903

His

AR

Hamers Engineering LLC |Ames 1A PE C-7907

J. D. Hair & Associates, [Tulsa OK PE C-7904

Inc.

John 8. Vadi, Archltect Birmingham AL AR C-7902

K&E Geotechnical LLC Eagan MN PE C-7915

Lippincott Surveying, LLC {Rapid City sD LS C-7912
{MAC Construction Rapid City SD PE C-7913
- |Company Inc. 3

Mosaic Architecture Helena MT AR C-7900

Quanta Utility Engineering |Kansas City MO PE C-7905

Telgian Engineering & Phoenix AZ PE C-7914

Consulting, LLC

Aqu1fer Restoratlon Inc

_ 7 Kitty Hawk _
The Design Collaborative  {Los Angeles CA . PE - C-7918
Gator engineering and Longwood FL PE C-7919

P. Review previous comity, business appllcatlons (Appendlx F)

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thmgelstad for approval of the followmg Land
Surveyor (LS) appllcatlons on second review. MOTION PASSED

 |Barnett, James Keith

Pea Ridge

AR

14172

Hopp, Christina M.

Ellsworth

Wi

LS

14173

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingélstad, for approval of the following

Professional Engineer (PE) applicat_ion on second review. MOITON PASSED




Q. Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings

Travel Matrix _
- February 8-9; NCEES MBC/MBA Meeting; Atlanta, GA; Albertson & Patt_erson

March 7-9; NCARB Regional Summit; Nashville, TN; Nelson, Williams, Patterson

May 2-4; NCEES Central/Northeast Zone Interim Meeting; Portsmouth, NH;
Albertson, Micko, Peters, Thingelstad, Patterson ** Need to choose 3 funded
Delegates

Funded delegates will be: Mike Albertson Steve Peters, and Steve Thingelstad.

June 20-22; NCARB Centennial Annual Business Meeting; Washington, D.C;
Nelson, Williams, Patterson; funding info to arrive at later date

There being no further busines F A1
_the South Dakota: Board of Techmcal Professit

'Sme_itted'by Susan Neuf, Secretary, SDBTP

]
]




LEZL

0E/11

_LefoL

0ere

LE/R

LEIL

0c/e

LE/S

0ElY

olo|oio|o|o|ele|e|e
olo|le|o|o|o|ole|e]|e

LE/E

L 1.%#9

o

Leye ¢ | LLC . .mvom | BRLF

[{e]
—

Zh 6L {1 6L 19

L~

0 8¢

o|lliclo|lo|oje|e|o|o|e|e

T R

o||e|eie|olojoiole|o|o
o|RQle|o|elo|o|e|o|e|e|=
o|P|lolo|ojo|o|o|e|e|o|o

0 0 _ 0 ] o 0 0 L0 o | o 0 LE/L

Olonljo|o|s|lolojoio|lojoio
el [=1Ead (=) (=) (=3 l=2{=1 (=} =] [=] [=3 [ =}
el =1t =1 = (=1 =1 =X {=1{=] =D i=] =

[45]
11
o
=

C1OL | NON | S34 | Ov1ol [ NON LOL | NON | s34 | LOL N | s34 | LOL | NON [S34§10L | NON | S34 ._.O._, NON| S34 | Jlva

SSIANISNd SIAASNIDIT HOLVIGIW3d H/d ~ 4/87/3d $1/3d Y1/3d _

LEZL
0e/lL
LE/OL
0e/e
LE/8
LE/L
0£/9
LE/S
0t/
LE/E
S 8¢/

OO0 |0 |0
ojojoio|o|o|o|fe|e|e
[=1[=1[=][=][=] =] (=] [e=] =} =]

o | oosv | vaee | ove | eee | sse | LiL | 6L

1o0g | 2L | 8-
0 S0 L0 A0 0| 0 0o } o 0 LE/L
Sad L 1or | NON | 539 1oL | NoN | s34 [ 1oL | NON | 34 [-10L°[ NON | S3H | LOL| NON | S3d 104:|NON| s34 | 3ivad
Hv/3d 3d S v VIHY HY HOSSIASSY

—

Le

-—

o|—lololojo|e|olo|elo|e
oiFio|o|e|e|e|e|miole|e
olo|e|ajele|elele|o|o|e

[eil=1G 1 =1 =) (=2 =1 =1 i=2=d L=a LA

101 -

=
(@]
=z

6102 HvdA JHL HO4 LHO43Y SALLIAILDY




JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
Business 0 2427 0 0 )] 0
Active 0 6045 0 0 0 0
Inactive 249
Retired 198
TOTAL 0 8919 0 0 0 0
JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOvV DEC
Business 0 0 0 0 0 o
Active 0 1] 0 0 0 0
Inactive
Retired
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0




B8T0Z/ST/€0

obers B . asuQoi| jeniul Joye sousuadxe| - _
Bls buusyjes) joed yeig/esunog [eba/pieod Buikyenb moyje o) eyepdn GE-vg1-9¢ ainsusol AywoD |6L0C/GLED| ¥
abejs Buuayles e Heis/pieod "0}2 ‘IopRISMaN yoeaip pue Buestey  |6102/8L/10] €
abe)s buus to su Ba/pd a%sid oS pue YoJesss sssueall Aq SLILL] €
s buusiies) e geig/lesuno) lebs/pieog | JUSPa03IG 189S pUB Y b3 JusWieZZaqWS Joj auldiosia gL0c/
SWieljipn pue uospaqgly uol9301 9114 swis)sAg ,
obeys Bupayieo 10ed AQ pouLIO) SaRILILICD Buiuijwieals 10} Malasl sejny uonoal0Id ai14 8£:8¢:0T gloz/8Lisol 1
snyelg LM.-MMMMMMI uoisivaqg uonoy ajeq [erul
SIWALI NOILOV




36-18A-35. Comity licensure. The board may give comity consideration to any person

| who holds a current and valid license issued to that person for active practice by the

proper authority in any state or territory of the United States, the District of Columbia, or
any foreign country, based on requirements that do npt conﬂi‘ct with the_ provisions of
this'chapter and were of a standard not lower than that specified ih'the applicable
licensure act in effect in this state at the time such Iicenée was issued. The Board may
look at qualifying, mentored experience gained after iﬁitial 'Iicensure.for the required
number of years of experience. An applicant may be required to take examinations as
the board deems necessary to determine the applicant's competency. A comity
applicant for"iandscape architecture shéll Holdé current and valid certification from the
Council of Lén’dé_cape Architectural Registration. Bpards to be eligible for comity
licensure. The board shall promulgate rules, pursuant to chaptek 1-26, to set the

application fee for licensure by comity. The fee may not exceed two hundred doliars.




Patterson, Kathﬂn c—
AT,

From: Mike Albertson <mike@albertsonengineering.com>
Sent: ‘ Tuesday, March 5, 2019 11:25 AM

To: : Patterson, Kathryn; Thompson, Lorrie

Ca QOey, Graham

Subject: FW: [EXT] One last check

Good morhing

Graham and | have been doing a iot of wordsmithing with the following items. |think we are in agreement on the items
below. |would like them brOught to overall board at next board meeting in new business portion. | would like to get
board approval on the paragraphs, and if approved post them to the website. | think-that this clarifies the role of the
BOTP and gets to the meat of a number of Robin Miller’s complaints.

Mike

Ps Gfaham—thank you very much for your help

. 1. For a project which fits within the exempt limits contained within the statutes, the Board of Technical
Professions (BOTP) would have no jurisdiction regarding complaints regarding any individual or business
provided they were not, nor claiming to be, someone who would be licensed by BOTP. If an individual or
business uses licensee services (licensee of BOTP), and those services are not in compliance with the rules and
regulations of the BOTP, there may be cause for the BOTP to file an injunction or issue a cease and desist order
to stop the construction of the project that fits within the exempt limits contained in the statutes.

2. For a project which.does not fit within the exempt limits contained in the statutes, the BOTP would have no
jurisdiction regarding any individual or business provided they were not, nor not claiming to be, someone who
would be licensed by BOTP. The BOTP has the ability to file an injunction or to issue a cease and desist order to
stop the construction of a project that is not exempt. Interms of the individuals or businesses providing design
services on non-exempt projects, the BOTP role would be limited to informing owner or building official that

- professional services were required as long as those services did not éncompass practices that require a license.
" a. Foran unlicensed person individual or business providing services that requires a license, the attorney
general or state’s attorney may take action on a class 2 misdemeanor provision in SDCL 36-18A-65
'b. For an person individual or business not licensed by the BOTP, but who is by another jurisdiction, the
BOTP may refer-the issue to a jurisdiction in which the individual or licensee is_cufrently licensed.

Mike Albertson, PE, LEED AP, BD+C
* President '
%\Albertzson Enginegring____l;np._

: 605.343.9606 ph
~ 605.341.7395 fax
. /] sonenginee. ing.com

P



Patterson, Kath:!n ) ——

7 From:
‘Sent:
To:
Subject:

Meadows, Veronica <VMEADOWS®@CLARB.ORG>

Thursday, January 31, 2019 11:27 AM

Patterson, Kathryn

[EXT] Please Review: December Board of Directors Meeting Outcomes

Click here if you are having trouble viewing this message. -

Council of Landscape Architectural
Registration Boards

December Board of Directors Meeting Outcomes

Dear CLARB Members,

Welcome to the first edition of our new quarterly communicafion to share outcomes of each Board

meeting with you.

Your Board of Directors meets in December, March, June and September. At each, we engage in
leadership development, practice foresight, and discuss and make decisions on strategic issues and high-
impact operational initiatives.

The primary focus of our December meeting (as it is each year) was reviewing and adjusting our
organizational strategy. Using our ForesightFirst strategy systeim, we weighed the impacts of “big
shifts” within society, regulation and the landscape architeciure profession. The priorities established
during this annual review informs the development of next year's scope of work, which we'll share once
approved by the Board in June. '

As part of ourrleadership development activity, we increased our underst'anding of emerging
technologies such as blockehain, artificial intelligence, virtual reality and the Internet of Things, and how
they might impact licensure, regulation, member boards and CLARB. ' ' '

During the business portion of our meeting, we revisited the recommendation to evoive CLARB’s
governance structure and process thaf was voted on by the membership at the 2018 Annual Meeting in

Toronto. The Board voted to re-introduce the original proposal because it's the right solution. at the right
time. to protect the future of CLARB, boards and regulation.




Our members overwhelmingly support it: The vast majority (74.4%) voted to approve the solution, which
addresses the following fundamental challenges:

Our pool of eligible, qualified and interested candidates is small and shrinking.

Our leadership desires and needs greater diversity at a time when diversity is a business
imperative. \ |

Our challenges are becoming more complex and the knowledge needed to address them is not
always available in the member board community.

The Board feels strongly that thé proposed solution is an agile, balanced governance structure that can

adapt fo meet changing nesds while maintaining focus on smart regulation of landscape architects. it was
carefully developed over many years using a disciplined process that included member input, The
proposat:

Adds flexibility so we can get what we need when we need it.

Ensures the majority of the Board is licensed landscape architects.

Allows for more than one MBE ta serve on the Board.

Recognizes and values member engagement in the nominations and election process.
Solves the problem of qualified candidates who are turned off by competitive elections.

We encourage you to attend and participate in
the upceming regional meetings to learn
‘more about the Board's decision and what to
expect before we meet in St. Louis, Missouri
for this year's Annual Meeting.

Regional meeting dates and registration links can
be found on the In the Know" pa g

-+ In addition, we wanted to remind you that past Board meeting minutes are available to CLARB members
wa the Board of Directors pade, where you will also find our contact information. Minutes are made
available once they have been approved at the following meeting.

As always, if you have any questions about the govemance proposal, please feet free to reach out fo any
member of the Board of Directors or CLARB staff. We look forward to working on your behalf through the
upcoming year.

Sincerely,




The CLARB Board of Directors
PRI Meyer

President

Robert Gunderson
Secretary

Patrick Beam
Region 2 Birecior

Stan Williams
President-Elect

Cary Baird
Treasurer

Chuck Smith
Region 3 Direcior

Karen Kiest
Vice President

Mark Zaryille
Region 1 Director

Dean Pearson
Region £ Directar

Joel Kurokawa Christine Anderson Julie Hildebrand
Reqgion 5 Director Pasi President MBE Direclor

LARB Commu

nm Earohee

Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards (CLARE)
1840 Michael Faraday Drive, Suite 200, Reston, Virginia 20190

info@clarb.org / www.clarb.org { 571-432-0332

Click here to unsubscribe or change your subscription preferences.




aielh

Patterson, Kathﬂn _ ——

“™From: ' ' NCARB Community <ncarb-external@jiveon.com>
‘Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 10:02 AM
To: Patterson, Kathryn
Subject: - : [EXT] Following Updates, January 31, 2019
NCARB Community

Followmg Stream Updates for January 31 2019

— Latest stream updates you may have mfssed e

TRENDING NOW

= Myths and Facts on Anti Reguiation and Professicnal
(Archatecture) anensure

.Mauruce Brown in Member Board Community 3 days ago

This resource containé responses to commonly proposed anti-regulation and professional
licensure questions. Please read and use this document as you continue to promote the
work of your board protecting the public, ...Read More

ENCARB's Centennial
Maureen.HaQer in Member Boarc_l_ Community 1 week ago

Count Down to NCARB‘s 100th Anniversary!  Join us in celebrating NCARB history by
counting down to our Centennial. As we prepare to celebrate our 100th anniversary on




May 2, 2019, NCARB is spending the next 100 days sharing highlights from our

organization’s history. To kick off the countdown, we are excited to announce the launch of

ur...Read More

BFY20 NCARB Call for Volunteers

Maureen Hager in Member Board Community 1 week ago

Service on an NCARB committee is a rewarding way to contribute to the development of

policies that impact the licensure process and the continued protection of the puiblic. All

interested individuals must complete the committee apiplication by February 28,

2019. Please note that First Vlce President/President-elect Allers will begin preliminary
...Read More'

®2019 Regional Summit Invitation Packet

Maureen Hager in Member Board Community 1 month ago

View

* B2019 Regional Summit and ABM Packet

Maureen Hager in Memiber Board Community 1 month ago

Viéw

=IFY19 Board of Dlrectors September 2018 Board

- Meetmg E\/Imutes

Maureen Hager in Member Board Community 1 week ago

View

G T T S L L e S T I U SPRN

o il

I AN S B0 S G5



22019 Expense Report
Maureen Hager in Member Board Community 3 weeks ago

Expen'se reports and receipts should be emailed to Lourdes Lagasca
at Llagasca@ncarb.org. View

EFY19 Board of Directors - July Post ABM Board
Meeting Minutes

Maureen Hager in Member Board Community 1 week ago

View

ADDITIONAL UPDATES FROM THE FOLLOWING STREAM

EAnnual Report..'l'empia'te Now Available

20ﬁ9 Regional Summit Funding Opportunities Noﬁﬁcation_
‘N'J Annual Report | |
ENE Annual Report

This email was sent by NCARB Community because you are a reglstered user.
You' may unsubsctibe instantly from NCARB Community, or adjust email frequency in your eémail preferences




Myths and Facts on Anti-Regulation and Professional Licensure!

Myth: Professional licensure keeps professians exclusive and inaccessible.

Fact: There is no profession in the world that does not wish to increase its numbers. In the
architecture profession alone, there are more than 113,000 licensed architects. The
architecture profession is working tirelessly to increase those numbers. Similarly, no
professional in the learned professions (Medical, Engineering, etc.} is likely to say they wish
fewer people would join their fields. In fact, the only thing these professions want more than
additional members is for those who make up the profession to be qualified so they safeguard
those they serve, If that desire' for public protection disqualifies some from practicing a
profession, all professions can—and shouid—live with that.

Myth: We didn’t used to need sa many licenses to be productive workers.

Fact: A major reason licensure has become critical as time has gone on is that our economy has
become a knowledge economy. And knowledge economies are always changing. These days,
even many trades depend upon a constant development and updating of skills. But such
evolutions are especially true in the professions where technology, innovations in best
practices, and client needs’ and expectations rapidly shift. Licensure reassures the client, that
an individual has kept pace and is therefore more capable, reliable, and trustworthy to that
client.

Myth: Professional licensure is just another regulatory burden we don’t need.

Fact: While some regulations are certainly unnecessary, we dismantle professional regulation at
our risk. The most egregious examples of malfeasance or malpractice nearly always stem from
the violation, or ignorance, of professional regulations—the 2008 financial crisis being the most
recent proof of that. Professional regulation ensures life savings aren’t lost, medical prognoses
are made accurately and without conflicts of interest, and buildings and bridges are constructed
safely by those with knowhow:. '

Myth: HaVihg to obtain o professional license prevents people from earning a living.

- Fact: On the contrary, professional licensure offers an individual greater protection from all the
forces arrayed against the modern worker: automation, globalization, low wages. When
'someone hears the call to join a profession and works hard to continually earn and uphold its
licensing standards, that individual will not only enjoy the ongoing rewards and challenges of
his/her work, but a greater security because he/she is maintaining relevance and value.

* Johnson, J. (2019, January 17). Myths and Facts on Anti-Regulation and Professionaf Licensure [Web fog posf}.
Retrieved January 23, 2019, from https://nasba.org/blog/2019/01/17/myths-and-facts-on-antj-regulation-and- _

professional-licensure/




1
1

Myth: Doesn’t licensure create a two-tier system of access, though? People who are licensed
professionals versus those who aren’t? .

Fact: Actually, it’s the opposite. It's anti-licensure groups who want to create a two-tier system
whereby one set of the population is provided unlicensed and inexpert information at a
cheaper rate while the privileged reap the benefits of licensure: ethical and conflict-free
counsel, cutting-edge knowledge, strong accountability, and recourse should an issue arise.

Myth: Isn’t professional licensure a modern phenomenon, though?

Fact: No. The architecture profession, for example, saw the virtues in licensure and the
regulation of its profession starting in lllinois in 1897. In 1919, 15 architects from 13 states
gathered to discuss forming an organization to set standards for licensure and facilitate
licensure between states. The end result was the National Council of Architectural Registration
Boards {NCARB)- an organization dedicated to protecting the public health, safety, and welfare
by facilitating the regulation of the practice of architecture through the development and
application of standards for licensure and credentialing of architects. In fact, of the 55 State

‘Boards of Architecture in the United States, 13 of them have been in existence for more than

100 years. The fact is society has always endorsed licensure and regulation, even at the simplest

. levels. Take your driver’s license, for example. We as a society do not permit just anyone to

drive because we have a responsibility to the safety of those on the road with whom every
driver interacts. While we certainly could get rid of driver’s licenses in order to “deregulate” our
society, what kind of chaos would that invite? The same is true of professions.

Myth: If you believe in the free market, you can’t believe in professional licensure and
regulation. '

Fact: Free markets are only truly free when they’re safe and everyone plays by the rules, which
are available to all and discriminate against no one. That safety depends on those who fully
understand a particular field to look out for the well-being of those who don’t. That's where the
licensed professional comes in. Put another way: A person may be “free” walking around an
unfamiliar and dangerous neighborhood, but no one would advise it or call that freedom. And
that kind of danger—where there is a fack of trust, no one is monitoring for safety and security,
and navigating the best course of action is prone to undependable advice—is what professional
deregulation would feel like in real life.

Myth: Is joining a profession really all that different from other ,lobs, espec:ally jobs that don’t
require a license? :
Fact: Professions are callings, which is why those who pursue them believe it’s important to
hold themselves to a higher standard of education, experience, examination, ethics, and
continual professional development. What they seek to do is not transactional; it is, instead, a

“lifelong commitment to pursuing excellence in a given field. Licensure is a way to both take the
" measure of that commitment {those who aren’t passionate about their profession usually don't

wish to do the hard work of becoming licensed), as well as cohere and police those called to it.
A professional is a professional because he/she relishes the demands of his/her field and its
aspect of service.




PO

Myth: Professions benefit from having information others don’t, and they want to keep that
information to themselves to maintain influence gnd control.

Fact: Professionals are the very opposite of adversaries. They seek to level the playing field of
knowledge to the advantage of those who are not knowledgeabie. All of us reach out to
professionals when we find ourselves in unfamiliar territory and want to be treated fully, fairly,
and reliably. The expertise professionals achieve through licensure is the very thing that makes
it possible for us to count on them as our best advocates and allies.

Myth: Professional malpractice insurance, online reviews, and litigation are enough of a
safety net for the consuming public.

Fact: Learned professions require the highest standards for protecting consumers, investors
and patients because these professnons involve some of the highest-risk services in our society.
The professionals—architects in regard to the built environment, accountants in regard to
financial health, physicians in regard to physical health, and attorney in regard to legal affairs,
and others—all provide services and use titles that carry unparalleled weight when it comes to
trust, reliance and care. Assuming malpractice insurance or online reviews by an uninformed
public—and/or forcing consumers, investors and patients to resort to litigation at their own
expense because there was no oversight—is not just naive, it's harmful. Especially when
consndermg the type of work these professmns handie.

Myth: Professional licensing rules are inconsistent and unpredictable from state to state.
Fact: The architecture profession has spent four decades promoting and increasing uniformity
across 55 U.S. states and territories through the Legislative Guidelines and Model Law/Model
Regulations. As of 2018, al! of these jurisdictions have substantially equivalent requirements to

_enter the profession: An aspiring architect must earn a degree from a program accredited by

the National Architectural Accrediting Board (NAAB), document 3,740 hours of professional
experience through the Architectural Experience Program™ (AXP™), and successfully pass the
national Architect Registration Examination® {ARE"). In other words, an individual looking to
become a licensed architect will find minimal variation in the path to becoming licensed
regardless of where he or she applies to be licensed or where he or she'practices.

Myth: Professional licensing erects unnecessary barriers to interstate mobility, thereby

. limiting competition and access.

Fact: The architecture profession has a pathway to mobility that is proven and effective, and is
critical to protecting the public’s health, safety and welfare. There are currently more {52%)
reciprocal, or out-of-state, architect licenses than in-state licenses issued in the United States.
Furthermore, the NCARB Certificate offers an easy pathway to reciprocal licensure for
architects who meet national standards. The NCARB Certificate enhances competition by
providing a universally-accepted standard for licensure, enabling out-of-state practitioners to

- openly compete for work with in-state architects. All 55 U.S. jurisdictions accept the Certificate B

as a method of achieving out-of-state licensure. In addition, NCARB’s members drafted model
law and regulations, which are designed to address licensure and practice standards from a
comprehensive perspective—taking into consideration a high-level overview of the profession,
as well as states’ needs for flexibility. NCARB has worked with licensing boards and thousands




™

of volunteer architects to create several alternative paths to certification for reciprocal
licensure as an enhancement to license portability, including options for those with extensive
experience in the field to achieve licensure, as well as new methods for architects to meet the
education requirement by demonstrating their experience in the field. The Federal Trade
Commission (FTC) references and gives credit to the NCARB model laws and Certificate model
for reciprocity through its recent report entitled “Policy Perspectives, Options to Enhance

. Dccupational License Portability.” :




Y S 1 O

EIN T

Patterson, Kathmn _ p

”?From: ' * Jeffrey Nelson <jeff@fallsarch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 2:56 PM
- To: Patterson, Kathryn
Subject: FW: {EXT] AIA SD news: Pierre update, Call for Presentations and more

A few items we may want to discuss.
Jeff

JeffreyJ Nelson AlA NCARB

- President
~ Falls Archltecture Studio, LLC

www.fallsarch.com

- jeff@fallsarch.com

office 605.334.0402

From' Angela Lammers, AIA. South Dakota Executive Dtrector [mallto angela@alasouthdakota org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 1:15 PM
To: Jeffrey Nelson ’

Subject: AIA SD news: Pierre. update, Call for Presentattons and more

MEMBER NEWS




o

,_“‘5 :
A

AIA SD devotes January energy to
advocacy

By ANGELA LAMMERS
AIA SD Executive Director

January closed out an excellent month for AIA South Dakota. The AIA SD
Board of Directors, members of the AIA SD advocacy committee and past
presidents met with a number of government agencies in Pierre. Please look

- for updates and announcements from these meetings in AIA SD newsletters

in the coming weeks.

Tomorrow, AIA SD President Patri Acevedo will travel to Pierre (weather
permitting) to testify in support of HB 1111. AIA SD lobbyist Justin Smith will
be testifying in opposition to HB 1123. HB 1020 is under review by the AIA

SD Board of Directors and will also be heard in Pierre this week. Please see a |

detailed report from our lobbyist in this newsletter.

One of the Pierre visits earlier this month included a discussion with Gov.

‘Kristi Noem'’s Senior Policy Advisor,‘Aaron Scheibe. He made it clear that the

governor will be honoring her intention to review professional licensing in the
interest of workforce development. A benefit of this meeting and others is
that we are aware of fhe coming debate and we are ready to focus our
energies on demonstrating the vital role of architects in protecting the health,
safety and welfare of the public.

Other meetings bfoughtf forward fun.initiatives and potential 'pa'r'tnerships that

will be good for you and the industry overali Agam, more to come. Please
enjoy this newsletter and stay warml '




AIA SD lobbying update

By JUSTIN SMITH
AIA SD lobbyist

As of Thursday (Jan. 31), all bilis and resolutions have now.been filed in
Pierre. The total of all formal legislation comes to 460 bills, with 272 House
bilis and 188 Senate bills. There are a record 44 placeholder bills - legislation
without any actual text intended to be available onoe a concept is fully
formed and drafted. In the coming weeks, any of these placeholders could be
amended into legislation on countless issues. The number of placeholders
means we will need to track far more than the bills outlined below. In order
to remain vigilant, I will be following up regularly on the intended plans for
these bills. |

On January 23, Gov. Kristi Noem geve her Budget Address for Fiscal Year
2020. She and her staff have made some adjustments to the budget
recommended by former Gov. Dennis Daugaard in Decembe'r. ‘Gov. Noem’s
fuil budget can be found at this site. For Medicaid providers funded through
the Department of Social Services, Gov. Noem proposed a 2.5% inflationary
Increase,' with roughly $2.2 million in one-time funding. Gov. Daugaard had
previously proposed only a 2.3% infiationary increase to these providers.
Gov. Noem also proposed a 2.5 percent inflationary increase for state aid to
education funding, again an increase over the proposed budget in December.
She also proposed a 2.5 percent market adjustment for all state employees,
more than had been proposed by Gov. Daugaard. She also recommended
some one-time appropriations for several of her key gubernatorial initiatives,
such as $5 million for improving broadband internet access. _Tne governor
emphasized that budget savings had been realized from changes to South
Dakota’s FMAP and from changes to IHS reimbursement policies. The '
atmosphere in response to Gov. Noem'’s budget address has been falrly
positive, It remalns to be seen whether the atmosphere_ will change once the
Appropriations Committee digs into her recommended FY 2020 budget.




; On Friday, Gov. Noem signed her first bill into law — SB 47. South Dakota
R residents will no longer need a permit to carry a concealed weapon.
Previously, residents had to undergo a background éheck with their Sheriff's
Office and pay a $10 fee. With the passage of SB 47, these steps are no
longer required. On Twitter, Gov. Noem commented, “This constitutional
carry legislation will further protect the Second Amendment rights of law-
abiding South Dakotans.” Gov. Noem is now expected to sign long list of
additional bills that (haVe also passed the full iegislature in the first four

-1 weeks,

The following are the bills I am tracking for AIA South Dakota. As always, 1
encourage you to let me know. immediately if there are other bills of interest
to the organization and its members. T will i:ontinue to track the placeholder
bills and report on any other developments of interest, with the bills below
and otherwise.

1. HB 1111 ~ Military Licensure: This is the Rapid City Chamber’s
legislation to expedite the process for active-duty military and their
_spousés to obtain an occupational or professional license in South
Dakota. The bill hasrbe'en thoroughly reviewed and analyzed by AIA
South Dakota and its members. In fact, AIA was involved in the

discussions on drafting of the bill in November and December. AIA

South Dakota will support the bill and I will lobby in favor of the

: : legislation. The bill has been assigned to the House Military &
. ; Veterarﬁs Affairs Committee and will have its first hearing

= Wednesday (Feb. 6). | '

2, HB 1123 - Tracking of Hours for State Government Contractors:
This Iegié!ation has been introduced at the request of
TransparentBusiness, Inc., a software company that sells verification
software to government contractors across the country. While there
are at least three or four other companies selling simi'i'a_r‘ software,




S,

TransparentBusiness is one of the market leaders. The software is
installed on the computers of professionals providing contract services
to state government, such as lawyers, architects, accountants and
others. Through tracking of keystrokes and mouse clicks, the software
verifies the work being performed as part of the state contract.
TransparentBusiness argues that mandating such software keeps
contractors accountable to taxpayers and assists state government in
its stewardship over taxpayer funds. The company claims its software
(and HB 1123) will screen out sensitive or protected information like .
SSNs, attorney-client privileged materi'al, and information protected by
HIPAA. In addition, TransparentBusiness argues this type of software
is “the future,” and those who argue against this type of legislation are
(i) stuck in the past, and (ii) asking the legislature not to hold them
accountable. According to the company’s lobbyists, similar bills passed
in three to four other states last year and have been introduced in
South Dakota and other states this year. HB 1123 haé been assigned
to the House State Affairs Committee, and I believe it will have its
first hearing next Friday, Feb. 8. AIA South Dakota is opposed to this
legistation and 1 will plan to lobby against the bill. The main question is
whether this bill is actually necessary in South Dakota. Is there
evidence state contractors are routinely misrepresenting their hours
while providing computer-based services? Are we confident the state
will realize a' substantial savings from passage of this bill? Does the

_savings justify requiring any entity desiring to contract with the state

to purchase the requisite software? Is this type of software required
for federal contractors providing computer-based services? How can
TransparentBusiness and other companies guarantee the security of

| ~ trade secrets, proprietary data, attorney-client privilege, and personal

health information subject to HIPAA? How much increased revenue wili
TransparentBusiness and its competitors realize once HB 1123 passes?
These and many other questions are extremely important and can be

raised by AIA members with the legislators who sit on the House State

Affairs' Committee,




. SB 101 - Regulating Disaster/ Emergency Response

Providers: This bill would put in place a host of new standards and
requirements for a company that providers disaster or emergency-
rellef services in South Dakota. In particular, the bill appears to target
out-of-state companies providing such services. While the bill does
not specifically reference “architecturé,” it would arguably apply to an
architect providing services as part of disaster or emergency—rel-ief
work. Given the attention on this issue on the part of AIA national, I
have added this bill to my tracker for AIA South Dakota. Please review
the _Iegis!ati_on and get me any feedback from the Board and our
members. The bill has been assigned to the Senate Commerce
Committee and has its first hearing Tuesday (February 5).

. SB 166 - Occupational Licensure Placehoider: This is Sen.

Wayne Steinhauer’s placeholder, filed at the request of Americans for
Prosperity. According to Sen. Steinhauer and AFP’s lobbyist, the bill is
intended to bring to South Dakota the “Ohio model” on licensure that

 state passed in 2018. Unfortunately, due to backlog in the Legislative

Research Council, Sen, Steinhauer does not yet have a bill draft to
share.‘When I spoke with him yesterday, he did not share many
details about the bill. T will continue to work with Sen, Steinhauer to
have a voice in the drafting of his intended bill. However, please advise
on AIA's thoughts regarding the recent Ohio licensure Iaw._

. HB 1090 - Clean Energy Programs: This legislation would give to

counties the authority to adopt “a commercial property assessed clean
energy program.” The pi‘ogram would then be available to commercial
developers for new construction projects. In talking with Angela and
John, there was some interest a bill that deals with energy standards

in new construction. I am including this bill no our tracker since it L L




seems to be the closest to the area of interest. The bill has been

Eitreim, chair of Architecture Forum, or Angela Lammets.

assigned to the House Commerce Committee, but has not been
scheduled for its first hearing.

~ Attend the AIA SD trip to SDSU DoArch

- with Brookings building tours

Please mark your calendars for the afterndon of Wednesday, April 17, when

. architects will visit SDSU DoArch to tour the SDSU We'llness Center and the

Stanley 1. Marshall Frost Arena update. Thank you Stone Group Architects

and EAPC for your support in organizing the confirmed tours. Other potentlal

' ' tours include an update of the Sbsu Performing Arts Center and Harding Hall.
Please share any tour ideas for this year or future years with Andrew

| AIA SD has also extended invitation for these tours to other design |

. professions, including engineers, landscape architects and interior designers
z ' '
7



to create a fun day of networking. Plan on a noon departure from Sioux Falls

T and a return by 5:30 p.m. -
. Call for presentations open for Design in
. the Hills 2019
| By JENN JOHNSON -
. 2019 AIA SD Design in the Hills Committee Chainson
The 2019 AIA SD Design in the Hills Committee extends a big "Thank you" to ;
. Kris Bjerke, who has served as committee chair and has led the planning of
the conference since it started in 2011!

. For those who haven't attended in previous years, Design in the Hills is a

unigue gathering of architects, Iandscépe architécts, Enteri_of designers,

| engineers and artists from across the state, along with members of the
community'to celebrate and elevate the Standard of design work in the Black




3
:
£
|

Hills. Each year, we focus on projects and places of interest in the Black Hills
communities, rotating the event between the various cities in the region. This
conference is unique in the design world; while there are sponsors and
continuing education credits, very little of it is provided in & traditional
classroom setting. '

The conference is interactive and mobile. A full day of tours and presentations
is followed by a half day primarily filled by a multi-disciplinary design '
charrette that tackles an interesting project from that year's community of
focus. Look for the upcoming blog post about Design in the Hills on Friday on
the AIA SD blog Blueprint South Dakota
(www.bIueprintsouthdakota.com).

AIA South Dakota has opened its Call for Presentations for building tours,
walking tours, presentations and workshops to be presented at Design in the
Hills 2019. Get details here.

Rapid City hosts Coffee with Planners

Members in the Black Hills are invited to an informal gathering to learn and
ask questions about what’s going on with current and proposed Rapid City

planning and development projects.

The event is planend for Wednesday, Feb. 6 at 9 a.m. at Council Chambers,
300 6th Street, Rapid City.

There will be three discussion tables set up on the following topics:

Current design and plans for the new Civic Center Arena

The basics of the City’s Tax Increment Finance program

b1 B s 5 T



A proposal to remove certain residential uses from the Office Commercial
zoning district.

Free coffee, bagels and donuts will be provided.

Small firms invited to meet with OSE

As a result of the excellent meetings that AIA's board had with the South
Dakota Office of the State Engineer in Pierre on Jan. 24, OSE is welcoming a
second meeting with South Dakota architects geared toward the state's small
firms. | |

Small firms of five or less FTE’s have unique opportunities and chalienges,
and the OSE is open to discussing these issues.

Please contact Brad Ciavarella, a member of the AIA SD Advocacy
committee, if you are interested in participating in the yet-to-be scheduled
discussion.

Emerging Professionals sevent

10




By ALLISON DVORAK
AIA SD Board Member and Licensing
Advisor

Habitat for Humanity is hosting Build Date 2 on
Tuesday, March 12 from 4-6 p.m. to help thé
AIA SD Emerging Professionals finish any art
auction items that were created during the first
build date. Feel free to start constructing this
date as welil Remaining items can be finished at
your own convenience,

Join us for a great collaborative time. Please
attend even if you were unable to make Build
Date 1. Habitat for Humanity is at 721 E.
Amidon St. in Sioux Falls.

National Trust for Historic
information

As a follow up to AIA_ South Dakota's meeting with the South Dakota State
Historical Society in Pierre last mdnth, Restoration Specialist Kate Nelson has
shared information about the grant opportunities through the National Trust

for Historic Preservation:

https://forum.savingplaces.org/build/funding /grant-
seekers/ specﬁalprograms?_ga=2.60870575.268527208.1548353849-
126535541.1546893571

Nelson said she appreciates AIA SD's participation in the conversation. -

11




{

Participation sought in lifetime housing

i
H

!
i
§

H

study

By LEACEY E. BROWN, MS
Gerontology Field Specialist
SDSU Extension

I am reaching out in search of individuals who can provide additional insight
about how to increase access to lifetime housing in our state. SDSU Extension
conducted a housing study early in 2018 to understand consumer knoWIedge,
motivation, and ‘barriers to the implementation of design strategies that
facilitate aging in place. I am delighted to report that 668 people contributed
to this project. We are in the process of developing a report to be distributed
across the state that inctudes the results of this study and recommendations
to increase access to lifetime housing.

As you are aware, th'e housing industry is complex and involves a wide range
of stakeholder (developers, contractors, real-estate agents, government
officials, home owhers, rentai property owners, non-profit agencies, etc.) who
all play important roles. We would like to include recommendations and
strategies various stakeholders could utilize to increase the availability of
lifetime ho@sing. For example, a recommendation might be for a horh_e
builder to update design plans to include specific features needed for lifetime
housing. Another might be providing tax incentives for developers who |
include the 5 basic accessibility features (lever-style doors and faucets, extra
wide hallways and doors, one no-step entrance, and single-level living option)

in planned developments.

Increasing access to lifetime housing requires a concerted effort from a
diverse stakeholders in South Dakota. Your_ insight and expertise on this

i matter.is greatly appreciated. Your contributions will be acknowledged in this

12




document. I have included Monica Herrera on this email. She is an
AmeriCorps VISTA volunteer working with me on this project. If you are able
to help with this project, please arrange a time to be interviewed. She will
need about a half hour of your time.

We would like all interviews completed by Feb. 15, 2019. Contact
Monica Herrera (Monica.Herrera@sdstate.edu) or Leacey Brown
(leacey.brown@sdstate.edu) for more information.

Speakers sought for Physical Plant
Conference
The South Dakota Office of State Engineer is'issuing a call for speakers for

the 2019 Physical Plant Director's Conference, which is planned for June 6-7
at Drifters Bar & Grille in Forth Pierre.

This year's theme is S'aving Energy.
Check the OSE website at https:/ /boa.sd.gov/state-

engineer/default.aspx or contact Stacy Langdeau, P.E., for more
information.

.Save the dates

SDSU DoArch visit/Quarterly Membership Meeting: April 17, 2019,
Brookings : '

13



Design in the Hills: July 18-19, 2019, Rapid City
. ATA SD 2019 Convention: Sept. 12-13, 2019, Sioux Falls

Keep Up With AIA South Dakota online and on social media

@ AlA South Dakota website

e Blueprint South Dakota website

. mailchim

14



PRy Eres IUEiods 1581051

WES IE35IURICA S EUVIN MUY 61180

SI0SAISANS 1Y 10§ 5di ] BATT GuVION

; isEpiples ese
HOA 6 UBSIA Kitiris5E Uieky 14V HAA

igiGsiAladng pue

Slepipue] 4 EYa M ERRE:TH

G0 BUILINE ST Y VON

SE[3NEI (EUCIESB0Id Ui SIBIOUDS gYVON 6107

KSAIAS 831358 jeUsisssjoid

10 '8sel]d puodas {5URET 9 duvON pue YoV

JBILUBIUSTY S, @Y VDN 63 UmopIuno) REG-00L

Sodq ey

IB3jieA O3 1
SN SBUTIE VN e

0SS S Y WON 01 UMopIuna)

© 03153 O IHVSSIW THL avId

. 'sND0} poamaUR!

YliM s1osIAIRdNS Jiay) pUe S1epipued aInsuaoy
10 soI33 31 Yoroadde |im GHYON ‘premic)

. Buoo “uoIssaJ0Id SUF UIYIM JOIARLSq TEIILS

* uo siseydula Ja8uons e Joj Pasu a3 paiyBnusy
ey 1onpuodsi oy} Suipsesal uo! SNDsIP 8y L
~ uajuod YV Paseys OyM S3IEPIPUED LIEXS
|R15ADS Jsuiede SUOROR Kreundiosip usye) sey
QYVON ‘Uonesisaul y2nosoyy e 3uimoficd

oo et 3ye Ay 9 ON




nuary 2

Message From the CEQ

Dear Colleagues:

Several discussions at our recent Board of Directors meeting placed a spotlight
on what is often referred to as “firm culture.” Awareness regarding ethics,
including disparate treatment of underrepresented groups and the angoing role
of supervisors as mentors and coaches, is of concern to the Council based on
its data, its programmatic focus, and its mission. . R

A recent anonymous whistleblower complaint to the Councit led to an
investigation and determination regarding coworkers who inappropriately .
shared Architect Registration Examination® {ARE®) content, These vialations will;
at minimum, negate their exam scores and endanger validity of the involved
candidates’ older divisions now.in jeopardy due to the rolling clock. In some
cases, depending on the decision of an impacted state licensing board, licenses
could be revoked or suspended.

NCARB intends to embark upon a renewed. effort to encourage ethical behavior
on the part of licensure. candidates and their supervisors. While candidates and
practitioners receive consistent and purposefully redundant wamings regarding
exam data exposure, we must escalate our efforts.

Our efforts wilt not merely address examination data; We have elevated
supervisor training to Health, Safety, and Welfare {HSW) credit for continuing
education (CE) required for licensure renewal and now have a deliverabie

course that will soon be repurposed for online access. Our Mermber Boards
voted to-adopt a refreshed Model Rules of Conduct as model law for individual
jurisdictions to adapt or adopt; that new version is delivered annually to NCARB
Certificate holders as'a reminder of our commitment to ethics. Our President--
elect Terry L. Allers, NCARB, AlA, Hon. FCARM, js focusing on providing additional
supervisor training tools during his upcoming year in the president’s chair. in the
coming year, our committees will be focused on best ways to enhance existing
programs to reflect the recommendations of our Ethics Task Force.

CONTINUE READING ©

LET'S GO FURTHER Lt

CEO QOutreach



WIHIMN 0D 5137

‘SaYSIM 158G YU

131005 & SB 2JRJ|3M INO 0] Pa1dauuod Apunojoid os

uoissajold 2 U 2133 03 JUSWUNWIWIOD 353481y 343 Bupowoid UI—SIaMOIGIYISIYM
SNOWALOUR USAS—P31Sai2]Ul SUCAUR PUe ‘SIEPIPUEY 34NSUSDY INO

5132)UNJOA INO AQ 1O SIY3 O} SUOHNGLALOD PANULUOD S SUIOIIM M

, . ‘2INJND UMO
sy Buipsedal 342 or|q B plofe-|)| ued uoissajo.d By ‘sioye)side) 4q pauotisenb
fen3aa ulaq s) UOIRINES) 10 SNJEA BY] DI9YM BID UE Uj 'SOUBAS|SI 31R1ISUOWSP
pue aAj0A2 o] Anunwiwod Aiojeindal ey 1adxa Aauy ASojoap! eimoed Jsyl ‘
10 ssa|pJeSal yeyy 2as3e jje ‘5103R|5133] UUm A1UNO2 243 punole sjualiadedua u|

(panunuod)

6107 Adenue( @u..m UQ N mﬂ_/\u N




L4 |
Z m\m/mw C @Q m.ﬂm January 2019

Strategic Plan

» Facilitating Licensure: = Fostering Collaboration: -
New interest in allowing macam:ﬂ.. participating Recent meetings with national organizations
in the Integrated Path to >Hrnmnﬂcqm_ Licensure similar to NCARB but supporting other disciplines
(IPAL} is being expressed by a number of Member ~ have resulted in added participants to national
Boards around the United States, Roughly coalitions focused-on countering deregulation
one-third of NCARB's member jurisdictions - _ overreach by legislatures. The ability to inform
now accept for initial of reciprocal licensure .. and support grassroots efforts to educate
individuals who passed all or some of their . - elected officials is being greatly enhanced by
ARE divisions pre~graduation from a National - data on how mobility is currently available via
Architectural Accrediting Board- (NAAB) o uniform adoption of model laws/regulations, and
accredited program while participating in an - how smart regulation actually saves money while
IPAL curriculum track. The IPAL initiative is being protecting consumers.

endorsed by legislators asking for examples of
how the approach to architectural registration
is evolving.

» Centralizing Credentialing Data:
A new high number in member jurisdictions
has been reached in the sharing of disciplinary
data and overall data-sharing. Sustained efforts
to clarify a misunderstanding of federal policy
combined with proactive outreach from NCARB
has proven to be an effective approach.

LET'S GO FURTHER




: ‘TUVON Pue {SIION)
SuiAaning pue Sulsauiu3 104 SIRUILIEX] JO
[edllen} _mco_umz ay1 {guv1D) speod uonensisay
ren3oeNyRIy adedspueT JO IDUNo) Al {©a)
UOIFEDUHEND) USISa JOLISIL} Lo IDUNoD 33

LUOJ) SSAIINDSXS pUe S1apea) palos|s JoIuas JO
pasodwiod 51 Yd1ym (JODI) LOREINESY UO JIPUNG)
JBUCREZIUESIO-IZ)U] DU JO USRI jenuUe

aup Ui pasedidnued uppeg pue ‘siafly ‘UeulgoH

“LINIO QY4 HISD24 3U) I8 Pismailler
glEA 1010241 JURISISSY SUOIIERY |12Uno)D pue
CWYYD4 UOH "FYYON ‘Y4 I Jsuodfed ‘W ALieH

JO3PaH(] uoneINp3 + adusuadxy jupjeg Ysof

1O13341C] SUOHIRISY JIPUNOY BUoAISULY 1SBUIIN
03D pauol si3)ly 193e-uapiseid PUE ‘WYYDd
‘UOH ‘GYVDIN “VIvd ‘UBWHOH 7 PlARQ JSPIS3id

~ yoealnQ DO SAIINDSXT
pue Jas1jQ JoIuas

W3H1NNE 0D 13T

“Ul-2A0W
YaIep B 104 S|NPAYDSs U0 SUIELIS] UOLDINIISUCD
5531594 pUe ‘DAlsuocdsas ‘Usdo Buiaq 4o sjeod
yess ay3 poddns 15aq |im aeds MBU 343 MOY
Sunedpiue pue saaojdwa 3UNUSLIO JO SUESLL
e se Uolonasuod Buloduo 2uunp aoeds aoljo
M3U DU} JO SN0) BURIONPUOD a1k Heis IYON

%mﬂ FOETE A3y sSil DAA ‘SanjsWlayl PNpUcl 0}

adoy saadojduis UVDIN MOY-4O awoyds a3 se
spueis yied Jay passoLr ouMm jje Joy uossedulod
N1} pue JouBIWap JeuoIssa40id 01 JUBUIILILICD

SR G Ui [EPSIA §,3UBPISaid 2y JO pleme
184 Ul palels Se ‘GYVON JO 208} s)gnd, Y3 se
UMOU SEM BUS "SUOIIUSAUGCD pue sBuneaW 10
BIs49A0 O suolsenb sploday Buejoe) Ul

3IOM J3Y UM SUILIE)S 'SIDLIOISND PUE SI333UNJOA

6107

1no yum diysuoneiad e Ut Ajaenbs Jay paseld
GUYON 1 2nua) 1eak-Op Al1eau sui ‘Aienuef
-PitU U] J3OUBD O} PIGLUNIDNS OUM ‘UOSLLIRS
iy sakojdwia aun38uo] Jo sso| ay3 paunow
AHUNWILIoD Gy 4938243 U3 pue yeis e

3417 224 pue
juaswdojars( jeuoneziuesio

o 31epd) GYYON




NCARB U UQ ate Jenuary 2019

Administration
« Initiated the m_mnm_ w.mm_, budgeting process for _u.<mo. .

» Released an employment survey to our staff i in
support of our Organizational Health initiatives
for continued impraovement of nOEBc:_nwﬂ_o:
mm"_nmm:nw alignment, and management. -

* Significant” logistical planning is already c:n_maémv\
for the ﬂmnﬂmnz_mﬁ Annual Business Meeting,.

. >ﬁ_u8<ma.>xm ﬁc&x:,_mﬂm_.mmn for Practice,
Management from the provider Architect
Exam Prep. Details on this program-and the list of
approved providers-can be found on
NCARB’s website.

LET'S GO FURTHER

Council Relations -

* In partnership with the American Institute of
Architects {AIA) South Dakota, met with 14 South
Dakota legislators to discuss advocacy efforts
regarding the regulation of architects. Educated
key stakeholders on the proven and effective
mobility methads in existence for architects
and the various efforts licensing boards have
implemented to facilitate the path to licensure
for architects.

* Met with various members of the AIA South
Dakota Board of Directors in an effort to
strengthen our partnership on future advocacy-
related efforts within South Dakota.

» Participated and spoke at the FARB 2019 Forum
in New Orleans. Educated various conference
attendees on how licensing boards can telf their
stary to legislators and how to build coalitions
within their \wczmamnzo:m

*. Participated in an ICOR annual meeting to
discuss advocacy-related areas for collaboration
and partnership.

Monitoring legislative bills that could potentially
harm the public and interfere with the board’s
authority to protect the citizens within their
jurisdictions. Specific states on our priority list are;
Indiana, Ohio, Michigan, Florida, North _um_Ao‘nm“
South Dakota, and Arizona.

In partnership with the Oklahoma Board of
Licensed Architects, Landscape Architects

and Registered Intetior Designers, developing

a legislative newsletter template to help
communicate areas of importance and value to
state legislators. This tool will be a key resource for
boards to use within the advocacy toolkit.

On behalf of First Vice-president Allers, issued the
FY20 call for committee volunteers. Interested
individuals are encouraged to submit an
application by February 28, 2015.

Completed proposed wmmcmmﬁo: review for the
Mississippi State Board of Architecture.

Continued collaboration with American Ingtitute
of Architecture Students {AIAS) Freedom by
Design initiative by conducting outreach to eight
Member Boards with recently declared projects in
their jurisdiction. Member Boards are encouraged
to support these student-run initiatives.




diH1dN4 0D S.L3T

"3OURISISSE 10} £760-6/8-T0T T/E> 40

FiGGIBSUSUBRSIGUSHNGIGH 18 ySnosoquayoig

w - B)jBILE(] 1PBILED 0834} 1934 aseald

‘aseqe1ep 343 03 sesed sundipsip Suizepdn

UM 2DURISISSE 3| PINOM NOA Jf "9DIN0Sa4

Heis paiedipal guvyON eyl Jo 1ioddns

a1 Bupjeas Jo Suiiodal-jes Aq sseqeiep

Areundosid @uvON 2y Ui eaep Aseundipsip
SuLieys 2.8 SpIROg JSGUUSW 3RIYIALIYL ©

AunqiSi[e 24nsuaon
. . Suipieda] UOIEISPISUOD JBYLING IO} PIeog -
8050-6£8-10C saquiay ayeudoidde sy 01 papiemioy 3ulaq

Jo FIGGIEIUSETMS|P 18 paiorIucy ag ued 51 UOISD3P §,pleog aU L "Bwi Jo pored patess

pUe 313N Jay PaLLNS2I Sel SIMaT BJ1aWRg 2 10} 88341I2D EHVDIN Ue ansind o) Aiqe
JO1234I(] JUBISISSY SUOLIR|Y JSUIoISNT o . .

31 jo uoisuadsns JO 33EDU11ED UVIN 343 O

‘QrEs-l9t-707 40 BiCGIESl@idNjEm> ‘uoisuadsns puUE ‘$a100s UOISIAIP JuY PalepljeAut
1e payoeal 2q URd BIPUBSED) "93USSGE 1o . .V_Lo\swﬂ:ou so1y3e padinbas ‘pueunidad
Suunp onoy1od sa)jauoI @8euewl 03 pauBisse . siignd papnipul suooues pasodul 6107
" U2aq Sey JAJEAA BIPUERSED) OO JURISISSY Afenuef U UoISIDap §,pirOg 34} JO payiou
suC)IE @Y JauloisnD ‘ApHUYSpUl 3340 3y 245M SUOROUES BuIAd3l SENPIAPUI 1YSiD
1O N0 aq J|IAn BBYSIN sV oddns peog 2y Joquiana(] Ul DDd 241 AQ PamaiAll sased
13qLUaHA JOJ 5190302 UO|IR|EDSD PRYEIPap UORHE|OIA LIeXa W32 aUl Lo UoKe pieog [euy
SE DAIDS MOLIRIA S{PYIIW pue Aaaydwini 10 1iodal a1 2APD81 03 SDUBISIUCDR] B PIRY
eULIEY S1aSeury SUCHRISY JAWOISTD o (504} 231UUILIOD INPUOD RUOISSYOId YL ©
Bulels . . . S . : sundipsicy

SuOI1e]Y JoW0oIsND

q m« 5 Z | B ,_ __ _._ _ - __ | ) __muﬂ WPQUQD mMH_(UZ )




Z m> ww C UQ mw.ﬁ.m E:cm@ 2019

Examination ~ Experience + Education

+ Completed the investigation and * Welcomed new Assistant Director Jeremy Fretts,
disciplinary process related to multiple exam NCARB, to our team. Jeremy is licensed in Virginia
candidate misconduct cases; finalizing the and Indiana, and is NCARB-certified. Prior to
disciplinary mmﬂon‘_ﬂ:vommn_ 9‘ the NCARB Board joining the team, he worked at Niles Bolton
of Directors, . . , Associates in Alexandria, Virginia.

* Hosted a business review and improvement = Maryland Member Board Member Kevin Sneed
meeting with our psychometric partner, Alpine co-hosted an NCARB Live session with Director
Testing Solutions, to review best practices of Experience + Education, Harry Falconer,
around exam development and delivery. focused on the role of the Architectural

. @ a . .
* AREltem Development and ARE Forms Assembly m.x.um:,.m:nm .?omqw_,: .cpx_u ) sup Q.smo.ﬂ - This
video is available to view on our website

subcommittees continued their outstanding T s
efforts to work through a comprehensive pool *+ Released an “AXP Supervisor/Licensure
review of the ARE item bank. Gandidate Expectations” document. This new

resource is intended to help licensure candidates
and supervisors understand what they can
expect and what is mx_umﬁma of them.

LET'S GO FURTHER



‘a4nsuady o3 yred sy uo saBUSRYD onewuresSodd
pUE {epos ‘feuossajold Bulssasse Lwest SJeuoISSJOId
SuiSiawg syly Yim Apnis Juio! e 3o0uapun

‘SO1EPIPUED 24NsuUddl|
A2y Hoddns 01 31539 MOy uo s10siakadns 1oy
sdiy siayo pue Josiaadns dXy aYl 4O 3|04 alj

UG MBIAISAD UR SaPIAcAd JeuIgam a4 1BU0NE]
10392411 UOIIeonp3 + adualiadx3 pue PEauS UIAS)
SuLIN1eay JBUIGIM AT GYYIN UB P3ONpoid

.EmE:uov suonedadxg
SI0SIAISANG XV PUEB SIBPIPUERD 24NSU3N,
a3 paysiqnd ‘3+3 UM UONEBIOQE]IOD U

‘29552UUS L ‘SIAYSEN Ul HULLING euciday
5 GUVYON I8 UDJB Ul INGIP O3 125 Uonelelsut
LM ‘UCLIGIYXT [BIUUSIIRD SFIVON guidoiarasq

SUIUOL BUioD 841 Ut dojpasp 03 3NURUCD
1M 23S @Y | "sUnf Ul UoRRIgSI3D [BluUIUSD
INO pIemO) Pling am se juod asusiaial pue
a0inosal A3 B 2q |IIm 835 3UL ‘Kio1s1y JBA-00t
SUYON Ul S2U0ISS| I Kax Buuniesy Kio1s
SOUYON JO Supui e saplaoJd 23sOIIW

3y JeuaLR) 341 O} UMOPILNCD Kep-001
aU3 suIZaq YIum JRIls)LIa5/310g AR
18 21SCIDIYY [EIUUSIUSD) 3U3 PSLDUNET]

SUOIIEIIUNUIWIOD 8 SUNMMEW

WIH LN OD S.137

|esnlD o

juepoduwy o

wespudls o

51 JEYM UO SNIDOY puUe pesye

51 JeUM UO A apiroad im sy L s1aaford

pauopueqe 10 pase dn Suiuea)> pue 8opioeq

3L} JO MBIARM YBnoIoL) @ SUIIoNPUOD 5] Wes)

juswidojaaad s eyl ‘sanuoud pue Audeded snay
INO pUeIsISPUN 01 LoHd Ue U :dn ueap Jolew -

‘pazijeuy Bulaq ase s1apiacid d1AISS

12410 pue ‘saiuedwod Buljqed ‘siapiaoid Uil

yam siied Buisow AuB|A “UOLLISURIY LJJOOWIS B

aINsuS O3 SIOpUSA INOC Supsalp pue Suieulpiood

51 LWRa} 24N1oNIISeU| suoneledaid BAOW

SWI1SAS UOIIRWILION|

Asenuel: mwu..m UQD mﬂn—zqu Z :




~ Patterson, Kath:zn

“From: ' Missy Sutton <MSutton@CLARB,ORG>
“Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 1:17 PM
To: Patterson, Kathryn
Subject: [EXT] Coming Up: CLARB-ASLA Licensure Summit + Regional Meetings

-Click here if you are having trouble viewing this message.

INTHEKNOW

CLARB Member Engagement Serfes

CLARB/ASLA Web Licensure Summit

Joint CLARB/ASLA activities are focused on helping boards and
chapters build relationships and enhance efforts on defending
licensure and regulation in the public's intere_ét for now and the
fuiure.

The next CLARB-ASLA Web Licensure Summit is coming soon!
Redister hers {and save a calendar reminder) to join your CLARB
peers and ASLA chapter counterparts on Thursday, February 28 at
3 p.m.ET.

During this event, you'll hear an update on the current legislative
session (what's happened along with new lessons learned), ideas
for using resolutions (as a tool, as a model and more}, and receive
updated resources to continue your hard work in this effort (fact
sheets and contact list). ' '

To prepare for this Web Summit,

Refresh your memory of your #DoOneThing goal from
2018. Did you meet your goal? What additional action can
youtake? o '




¢ This event Is occurring after new legislators have
started their term of service in some U.S. jurisdictions- are
you familiar with your glected officials?

Mark your calendar, register today and we'll see you on February 28!

Regional Meetings

Each region will join together via webcast for their
biannual meeting between February 26-March 1.
REG lO N 1: ‘EE - These meetings provide an opportunity for you to
R share what's happening in your jurisdiction (that
REG I.N 2  FEB. CLARB and other member boards need to know
' l .. licensee counts, no; trends or innovative
) ) approaches, yes!) as weli as what concerns and
REG IQN FEE support needs you have.
4 . .

i Also, hear more from CLARB leadership about

. R EG I ON -1 FE B what's next for enhancing governance (and

members voting on a bylaws amendment at this
year's Annual Meeting in St. Louis).

it is recommended that a Member Board Executive and Member Board Member from each board
participate in this one-hour-long meeting. Click on the following link to your respective region to
complete your registration and save a calendar reminder:
Region 1, Region 2, Region 3, Region 4, Region 5.

£ e About CLARB' “In the Know" Serles" ‘
erles is des:gned to ensure that you ar n'the'know“ bout key |ssues programs actnntles and_
ro sses that are part of CLARB S work en behalf of you ' 'mbers Atl events are prepared for your
“benefit and. exciuswe use and we respectfutly'ask that _aocess :nfor atlon for = and content from = these
vents not: be shared wrth the publlc wrthout recer ng pnor permlssron from CLARB Visit the “In the
' Know" archwe to learn more TR

W CLARBE Comimy

A Exraher

T R e

R




sl

CARB

Celebrating 100

years of protecting
the health, safety, ond
welfare of the public.

. 1801 K Street, NW
Suite 700K
Washington, DC 20006
202/783-6500

“WWW.NCARE.ORG &

Facts .

ARE Candidate Misconduct Cases Result in Sanctions

Over the past several months, the Examination Directorate completed a substantial investigation
into several candidates sharing Architect Registration Examination® {ARE®) content. A total of eight
cases were reviewed by the Professional Conduct Committee in December, with the NCARB Board
of Directors making final disciplinary decisions at their January meeting.

The case was instigated by an anonymous whistleblower allegation of candidate misconduct, which
was received by NCARB several monihs ago. Investigation into the allegation led to confirmation that
ceveral individuals were sharing exam content through a series of emails. NCARB was able to obtain
copies of the emails and determine the severity of misconduct that took place by each candidate. As
part of the sanctions, each candidate is receiving a public reprimand and is required to complete six
hours of ethics continuing education within the next 12 months. Depending on the conduct of each
candidate, they may have their exam score invalidated for each exam division for which they were
found to have shared content. Additionally, each candidate will also have their NCARB Certificate
suspended or be ineligible for receiving one for a certain amount of time. The following individuals
were found to have participatéd in the misconduct:

o Charles Harris of New York, NY

» Marti Gottsch of Brooklyn, NY

. .Irene Wangpatafavanich of Woodside, NY

« Rami Abou-Khalil of Brooklyn, NY

« Isaiah Miller of Brooklyn, NY

« Migue! Ferreira Da Silva Brochado of Brooklyn, NY
. Nfcole Kotsis of Brooklyn, NY '-

o William Eng-Feng éf Brooklyn, NY

For questions, please contact Jared Zurn (jzurn@ncarb.org &) or Roxanne Alston (ralston@ncarb.org &).




Fast Facts ® Volume 23, Issue 1 B January 2019

ARE 5.0 Update

At the January Board of Directors meeting, the Board accepted proposed edits to the Policy for
Use and Security of the ARE from the Examination Committee. The Policy for Use and Security
-of the ARE addresses Member Boards' use of the ARE. Key edits to this policy conform to ARE 5.0

requirements and delineate speciﬁc documents that must be protected from public disclosure, Prior

to edit, the policy read: “For purposes of test security, all Member Boards shall ensure that NCARB
examination materials are not subject to any ‘Freedom of Information Act’ or similar public domain
laws or regulations. Member Boards that cannot do so must notify NCARB immediately.” The Board
of Directors deleted the general term “materials,” as many exam materials are public information and

" should not be protected under this palicy. The word “materials” was replaced with “content, scoring”

' ,,B_Qg,tjg!,ggmmgm]:x @, and Member Boards will receive updated examinee conduct polices as part of
a new ARE Manual in the coming weeks. '

Quality Service Commitment
From NCARB Chief Operating Officer Mary de Sousa

Efforts to improve the quality of NCARB Records transmitted for licensure decisions have
been underway for the past three months, The focus has been in two areas—the Transmittal
‘Feedback Systermn and internal processes. ‘

Transmlttal Feedback System
- As previously reported, the Member Board Executive (MBE) Committee identified new
classifications for the Transmittal Feedback system as shown in the table below. The

committee approved a prototype of the new design on February 6, 2019, which will be shared

with the MBE community during the MBE Workshop in Nashville, Tennessee ,on March 7,
2019. These updates are expected to be released by mid-March.

Current Categories \ Future Categories :
« Transmittal has errors » Not updated/current information
« Transmittal is illegible o » Technical issue
+ Transmittal is incomplete + llegible documents
« Transmittal has other issues + Someone else’s information in transmittal

+ Missing information

» Factual error

» General Inquiries -

5
H




peid Lo

Fast Facts B Volume 23, lssue 1 8 January 2019

Internal Processes
We revised existing procedures, conducted training sessions, and reviewed communications
within the transmittal process. Specific improvements include: '

+ A new checklist that will accompany each transmittal to support quaiity efforts and clarify
expectations of the materials included in the Record.

« Cross-training of staff on revised procedures

. Staff assigned to select jurisdictions to enhance expertise on any special jurisdictional needs.

In the past year, 1.3 percent of transmittals sent by the Council received feedback. A review of
reedback data shows a reduced rate of feedback received in recent months as shown in the
chart below. We believe this reduction indicates that we are moving in a positive direction but
will continue to monitor data. This chart includes counts of all feedback classified into one of
the four “current categories” from the table above. Additional data amalysis is underway and |
look forward to sharing more information with you at the MBE Workshop.

- i : )

Transmittal F_ee’dba,ck- Reports

0 e : ; s
) L 0 W o W - 0 & o3 @ & ] Q
T 0% 1 AR R S S S S % % . &

volunteer Applications | _
NCARB is now accepting applications for volunteers to serve on its committees for the upcoming
fiscal year from July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020. Service on an NCARB committee is a rewarding

~ ‘way to contribute to the development of policies that impact the licensure process and the

_continued protection of the public. The subjects addressed and the time commitment requested
vary from committee to committee, so there are many options to consider.

4



Fast Facts 8 Volume 23, Issue 1 B January 2019

.....................

- the online application o by February 28, 2019, There are a limited number of committee positions
available, and we encourage you to submit your application as soon as possible for consideration, Please
email any questions to Council Relations at council-relations@ncarb.org =,

Survey of Registered Architects ,

Every year, NCARB collects data from our Member Boards that is used in the annual NCARB by
the Numbers publication. The information helps Member Boards, collateral organizations, and
press organizations assess and report on the state of the profession and helps promote the value
of the public health, safety, and welfare work our Member Boards do.

An email was sent to all Member Board Executives in early January requesting information on
in-state and reciprocal registrations, as well as disciplinary data. We ask that you respond by
- February 13 so that we have accurate information about your jurisdiction. If you did not receive

2019 Regional Summit

The 2019 Regional Summit is right around the corner. We look forward to seeing everyone in Nashville,
TN. Registration is now closed, however if you have not yét registered and would like to attend please
contact your regional executive and we will do our best to work with you to accommodate any late
registration requests. For more information, please visit the Member Board Community & or contact

your regional executive.

* Region 1Executive: Dawne Broadfield =

« “Region 2 Executive: judy Belcher &1

Call for Comments on CE Guidelines

The comment period for the Continuing Education (CE) Guidelines remains open until April 2,
2019. The guidelines have been developed with the Member Boards in mind, to enhance your
understanding of acceptable CE topics, types of CE offerings by accredited providers, and current
adult learning methods. We highly encourage all boards to submit comments or indicate that the

Questions may be directed to Director of Council Relations Josh Batkin at jbatkin®ncarb.org =.




Fast Facts B Volume 23, [ssue | B January 2019

Armed Services Memorandum to NGA—Update

In February 2018, the secretaries of the Air Force, Army, and Navy sent the National Governors
Association (NGA) a memorandum stating that the presence of state laws on reciprocity of
professional licenses for military families would become a consideration in the evaluation of
future basing and mission decisions in these branches of U.S. military (See memorandum & and
July Fast Facts & article “Licensure Reciprocity Laws Impact Future Military Basing Decisions”

for more information). As of late, staff from design professional societies and reguiatory board
organizations {including the American Institute of Architects, Council of Landscape Architectural
Registration Boards, American Society of Landscape Architects, National Society of Professional
Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies, and the American Society of Civil -
Engineers) have shared information on potential legislation that focuses on the time to licensure
and fees impacting active duty military and spouses. In anticipation of such bills, we recommend
that boards be prepared to compile licensure data that can answer the following questions:

+ What percent of licenses within the state are reciprocal?
« How many licenses were granted to active duty military members or spouses?.
+ What are the fees for active duty military members or spouses? |
« Are there fee waivers for this group of applicants? )
« What is the application processing time for active duty military members or spouses?
« Are there any board rules specific to this group that shb_uid be publicized?
The goal is to demonstrate your board's licensing processes; ensure competence and protection

* of the public’s health, safety and welfare; and provide updated licensing mechanisms for military
members and their spouses. : :

Please contact Marta Zaniewski (mzanjewski®@ncarb.org =) or Maurice Brown (mbrown@ncarb.org &)
if you have any questions or insights to offer. :

Member Board Stakeholder Engagement Best Practice Spotlight—
Annual Report Template | -

To support your board's efforts to promote its work and engage with policymakers in your state, we
have developed an annual report template, which is now available in the Advocacy Toolkit  section on

the Member Board Community 2. An annual report contains key information such as a board's purpose

or mission, authority, ways in which it protects the public through the licensure and regulation of
architects, and pertinent statistics.




Fast Facts ® Volume 23, Issue 18 January 2019

The New Jersey State Board of Architects served as the pilot for the new annual report template.
Executive Director Charlie Kirk took the exercise one step further by developing content explaining
the board’s role in regulating not only architects, but landscape architects and interior designers as
well, Armed with this resource, the board will broactive%y engage and inform legislators and policy
makers of their important work protecting the health, safety, and welfare of the public.

If you and your Board are taking steps to engage stakeholders in your state, let us know! Contact Maurice

Legislative Update

Several state legislatures have returned to session and policymakers have introduced or pre-filed
bills that have potentially significant implications on the licensing and regulating of architects,
Below are bills from Arizona and Indiana that you may find interesting:

for boards and agencies. Among the proposed changes are additional recommendation options
such as repealing or imposing less restrictive regulation on occupations and requiring “credible
empirical evidence of present, significant, and substantiated harm that the unregulated practice
threatens the public” Additional provisions claim that there is rebuttable presumption that market
competition, including private solutions such as third-party or consumer-created ratings (e.g. Yelp),
as well as private certification, will sufficiently protect the public from unregulated practice,

* Indiana House Bill 1269—In an attempt to address quorum issues experienced by some
regulatory boards, legislators have proposed amending member compositions for various boards,

would reduce the number of architect board members from five to three and repeal the 10 years

of active architectural practice experience requirement.

* Indiana House Bill 1271—Written with language very similar to the American Legislative
Exchange Council {ALEC) Consumer Choice Model Act, HB 1271 would allow an unlicensed
individual to offer services for a consumer if they provide a signed disclosure stating that they

contradictory fanguage and may conflict with the current statute, which grants the board
authority to sanction unlicensed practice through cease and desist letters,

» Indiana Senate Bill 384—SB 384 = seeks to establish a small business ombudsman to review
proposed occupational rules and impose the least restrictive regulation. Most interesting are
the guidelines for determining if an occupation requires regulating, which examine whether the
need for regulation protects consurners against fraud, promotes general health and safety, and
protects consumers against potential damages by deceitful persons (see page 5 of bill).




T BRI

PRI L | ‘-_!‘_I;: P

Fast Facts B Volume 23, fssue 18 January 2019

QTN S E T ¥ U FERTIFCEO A R L

« Indiana Senate Bill 576%Through SB 576 . the Professional Licensing Agency would be replaced
by the Workforce Licensing Agency (under the Department of Workforce Development] to license
all non-health professions. '

Below is an update on a few pieces of legislation we brought to your attention last month:

« Ohio Senate Bill 255—8B 253 @, enacted January 4, establishes automatic sunset provisions for
all licensing boards and allows individuals to practice without a license if a regulatory board has
been sunset. It exempts professions where licensing is required by state statute but does not

protect those respective boards from being dissolved.

« Ohio Senate Bill 320—At the close of the last legislative session, $B 320 failed to make it out

" of committee. $B 320 & propdsed requiring boards to issue temporary ticenses to active duty
military members and spouses at no cost as long as they are licensed in good standing in another
jurisdiction. Individuals would be allowed to practice up to one year and then must apply fora
reciprocal license through the established processes. Interestingly, the Ohio Architects Board already

has expedited licensure for these individuals (three days after receiving documents and fees).

We will continue to monitor the progress of these bills and anticipate more to drop as legislative
sessions in other states begin soon. You can access the full text of bills we'Te tracking, as well
as regulations, through the StateNet platform on the 'l_\,d"gm};_n_gr"]}gggjq_gggjmgp_i;y_ @ under the

“Advocacy & heading. As a\wéys, fael free to contact Marta Zaniewski (mggnjgy\{,s_kj.@,guc_g[p,ggg_ &) or
Maurice Brown (mbrown@ncarb.org &) regarding any legislative issues you would like us to monitor.

Centennial Microsite Launch
As we prepare to celebrate our 100th anniversary on May 2, 2019, NCARB is spending the next 100
days sharing highlights from our organization’s history. :

To kick off the countdown, we are excited to announce the faunch of our Centennial website . Visit

){{wmnggg:bﬂfg/gggfgg@gjgl o to learn more about where NCARB's been, where we are now, and where
we hope to goin the future.

Over the next several months, we'll be adding new chapters of NCARB's history to the website—
5o stay tuned to learn more about the evolution of our programs, the history of each licensing
board, and more! Plus, you can follow along on social media with ENCARBIOO .

And don't forget to mark your calendars for our Centennial Annual Business Meeting, held June
20-22, 2019, in Washington, DC. At the meeting, you'll have the chance to commemorate our
history and share your perspective as NCARB plans for the future. ‘




Fast Facts B Volume 23, Issue | M January 2019

Welcome New Member Board Members and Executives

We'd like to introduce the following new Member Board Members and Member
Board Executives:

~ ¢ Wendy Ornelas rejoined the Kansas State Board of Technical Professions as an architect member.

Joseph Cullingford was promoted as executive director on the Marytand Board.

Kevin Singh joined the Louisiana State Board for Architects as an architect member.

* Brian Dougherty joined the Oklahoma Board of Governors of the Licensed Architects, Landscape
Architects and Registered Interior Designers of Oklahoma as a landscape architect member.

- ¢ Kirk Moore joined the Yermont Board as an architect member,

Upcoming Meetings -
NCARB committee work and volunteer engagement is in full swing. Please be sure to mark your
calendars for the upcoming events;

* MBE Workshop: March 7, 2619, in Nashville, TN

* Regional Summit: March § — 9, 2019, in Nashville, TN

* 2019 Centennial Annual Busfness Meeting: June 20-22, 2019, in Washington, DC
» Architect Licensing Advisors Summit: August 1-3, 2019, in Minneapbifs, MN

Fast Facts is a monthly Member benefit distributed vie email that includes updates and information from
the Council Board of Diractors and the eight office directorates. I you have any questions andysor
stiggestions regarding Faost Facts, please contact Council Relations at souncil-relations@ncarb.org =, 8



Patterson, Kathﬂn —

\": From_:' B NCARB <customerservice@ncarb.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:06 PM
To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: [EXT) NCARB Issues Sanctions for Exam Candidate Misconduct_




s theedal medtia gl b s g

Sanctions Issued for ARE Candidate Misconduct

2/13/19
NCARB

Washington, DC—The National Councit of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB) has
issued sanctions for eight candidates who violated the Architect Registration
Examination® (ARE®) Candidate Agreement. '

The ARE plays a crucial role in ensuring the public’s health, safety, and welfare by affirming that
candidates have the required knowledge and skilis to competently practice architecture. To
ensure the validity of exam results, NCARB takes several steps to protect the security of ARE—
including administering the exam at Prometric’s secure test centers and .requiring that all

_candidates abide by the ARE Candidate Agreement. The agreemerit prohibits candidates from

attempting to access or distribute exam content before or after taking any ARE division, and

“outlines other responsibilities of each candidate for licensure.

In 2018, an anonymous whistieblower alerted NCARB of the alleged misconduct of several
individuals. Each case underwent substantial investigation by NCARB staff members, who were
able to confirm violations of the Candidate Agreement. Following the investigation, each case

- was reviewed by NCARB's Professional Conduct Committee, and final disciplinary decisions

were made by NCARB's Board of Directors at their January 2019 meeting.

Each candidate is receiving a public reprimand and is required fo complete six hours of ethics
continuing education within the next 12 months. In éddition, candidates found to have had
knowledge of exam questions prior to testing have had those exam scores invalidated, along
with additional exam scores invalidated for any exam division for which they were found to have
shared identifiable exam content. The following individuals were found to have violated the ARE
Candidate Agreement: '

Charles Harris of New York, NY

Marti Gottsch of Brooklyn, NY

Irene Wangpataravanich of Woodside, NY

Rami Abou-Khalil of Brooklyn, NY

Isaiah Miller of Brooklyn, NY

Miguel Ferreira Da Silva Brochado of Brooklyn, NY




» Nicole Kotsis of Brooklyn, _NY
» William Eng-Feng of Brooklyn, NY

NCARB is dedicated to reviewing and strengthening the role of ethics. in the regulation of
architecture, and released updated Mode! Rules of Conduct in June 2018. Going forward,
NCARB will maintain a public databaseof all disciplinary actions receiving a public reprimand.
The candidate misconduct has been reported to the appropriate licensing board. Additional
sanctions may be taken at the discretion of individual _jurisdictions. |

Individuals who wish to learn more about ARE security can learn more on the NCARB blog or -

visit the ARE 5.0 Community to discuss the topic with 'NCARB’s examination experts.




Patterson, Kathmn o—

“From:
‘Sent:
To:
Subject:

Albizo, Joel <jalbizo@clarb.org>

Thursday, February 14, 2019 1:10 PM

Patterson, Kathryn

[EXT] The best time to speak up for licensure is now

‘Click here if you are having trouble viewing this message.

policy. We've been capitalizing on this energy and focus, working with our partners in the Ia'ndscape

“The best time tb’ plant a tree was 20 years ago. The next bést time is now.”
—Chinese Proverb ' '

For years the regulatory commuhity has bemoaned the ack of understanding and respect. And we've
often spoke of the need to tell a positive story about the good intentions, hard work, professionalism and
effectiveéness of those who administer the licensure laws and rules developed to protect the public.

As the proverb suggests, we should have done something a decade or more ago, as self-styled reformers
like the Institute for Justice (IFJ) was crafting and improving their story and waiting for political opportunity
to advance their broad, sweeping anti-regulatory agenda.

The convergence of political, market and societal forces have created a "perfect storm” of deregulatory
energy. The National Association of State Boards of Accountancy’s John Johnson penned an article,

"Taking License,” that concisely describes how we got here, and the nature of the threat to public
protection. It ends with a poignant call to acfion:

“The time has come for us fo offer the whole story because whenever half of anything becomes one’s idea
of the whole, we are afl cheated.”

With challenge comes opportunity, and there’s a new sense of urgency among pro-licensure organizations
to take new action to level the playing field and ensure that knowledge, experience and facts inform public




2 and NCARB.

architecture profession, related design professions and FARB to find and pursue opportunities for
coliective action.

There’s some good news here.

As you know, CLARB and ASLA are working together ever closer fo defend licensure in the public
interest. We've now expanded this collaboration to include other regulatory and professional association in
the design space, including architects, engineers landscape architects and interior designers, As a result
we're now sharing more information, insights and resources and are coordinating to éddress current and
potential legislation (such as the Consumer Chiigg Act) that may unintentionally harm the public. '

We've also achieved a'breakthrough in our collaboration with NCARB, NCEES and CIDQ, hamely an -
agreement to develop a joint mbdél for respending to:the 30+ licensure reviews that are forthcoming in

2019 and beyond. We're also exploring other possibilities, including a jeint arientation for all our member
boards and increased inter-organizational communication, building on the recent pilot done by CLARB .




N

A gL
AT

erican Sceciety of
Landscaps Architacts

At our Annual Meeting in Toronto, you heard from ASLA’s Nancy Someville on the joint effort to “reframe”
the profession of landscape architecture so it can be better understood. With the help of a uhique firm that
combines communication capabilities with social science (Frameworks Institute), we’re well on our way to
identifying the gap beiween what it is and what peaple think it is. We'll then be supplied with a sirategy,
tools and practices that we can all employ fo cloge that gap and increase understanding of the true nature
and scope of the profession. ' :

The latest, and perhaps most promising, new initiative grows out of increased cross—prbfession
collaboration via FARB and the Professionat Licensing Coalition (we play a leadership role in both). Led
by the American Institute of CPAs, and with CLARB as a steering committee member, the "Alliance to
Advance Professional Standards” will finally begin the critical work to:

. .Estabiish.a compelling narrative that licensing standards for advanced professions are important
and must be protected _

¢ Build awareness of the important distinction between licensing of advance professions and
occupational licensing

e lllustrate and communicate the depth and breadth of concern over efforts to weaken professional

licensing standards




-,

You might think of the structure of our "story” as having three fayers—something like the diagram below.
We need ail elements to have a complete, end to end message that wili stand up against the very
sophisticated, mature narrative of the IFJ and other like-minded groups.

While the best time to take this kind of action may have been a decade or more 'ago, we wholeheattedly
believe that the second-best time is now, and we're committed to building needed skills, capacity and
confidence to ensure that we survive and thrive in a fast-changing future,

Speaking of the future, | can’t conclude without reflecting on the CLARB Board's belief that: a) the future
will likely be very different than the past or present, b) we must both defend how we protect the public and
seek frictionless Iice_nsufe. ¢) having the right leadership for the changing times will be critical to a relevant

future.

To paraphrase the great Herb Brooks, coach of the gold medal winning 1980 U.S. Olympic hockey team,
“This is our time.”

Let's make the most of it.

Joel

WPy CLARE Commi

mr Eaeahurr

il T

T THREA



0 @ NVAESTBEIVELS SHIGVEE
- -Bunsaul udy sa 3 uoidope pue maIAB). |
1104 195 ‘Uiejg DIZajens AaU 3y} 1O} UONBIUBLUNIOP

- Buipioddns A3 UOOS [liM $101234ICT O PiRog B, -
L uegiBazens ayy Suizijeuly

osm-m-m...m..m.::m::&:.n:mq ..

- INSWNIOTEIAIG TVNOIIVZINVSTG GV
R “rs)Uswinoop Jaded aAlyde
- Apanizas pue adeds Mal By} 10303 pIUUCD:
R tﬁm..b.mz.ﬁwm noyBnoy| O U FUIYSEMA Ul

20O MBU SEUYON O3 t.w>o.E m?.‘..:u._.m_z.z_._mw. uj -

 Suiow SAUYON

| = mu.._w__._m._._ »._a =....._ m"_

O 635 FHiL WOUTI5VESaIw FHL avay

-angnd 2yz 30310.d 01 ssiwoid 33 UO SISAIIBP PUR S]qeljad sulews) ssadoud Buisusdl) a4l

1oy} sainsu@ eiep Sudajoid U9AS UBYL 210W 'MON AINJUS> PUODSS INO I3JUS SM se sisped) JySnoyl
2q 03 sn pauoiysod sey ejep azAjeue pue 123)|03 0} SPIROY SIS UM HI0M OF Ajqe sGUVON

EoEowacmE ejeq duneiquiy




Message From the CEO

Dear Colleagues:

A variety of events this past month have spotlighted the value and expectation
attached to data. Data in this context refers to information essential to
decision-making, qualification, and accurate analysis. Our ability to manage
data—including preservation of confidentiality and timely delivery to users—-is
reliant upon not only NCARB's large investment in talent and tools, but upon
the ability of the larger user community to contribute data and to monitor
appropriate data usage.

A discussion with one Member Board Executive has elevated the importance
of collecting older examination data that may be housed by jurisdictions rather
than NCARB. A different discussion with a different Member Board Execurtive
exposed frustration with how that jurisdiction is outsourcing data collection
and assessment relative to reciprocal licensure. Interrally, & recent review

of trend lines regarding customer requests versus staff capacity is driving a
recalibration of where we assign teams to minimize wait times and

information delivery.

As many have been recently reminded, data that comprises examination items
carries an especially important caveat: share it, and you can be disciplined. The
greater community in the form of an anonymous whistle-blower led to the
recent determination that eight individuals who shared exam data will have
their exam scores invalidated, NCARB Certificates revoked, and potential other
consequences delivered by jurisdictional boards. These decisions have started
to resonate through the exam candidate and architecture firm communities.
Simply put: data matters, data has value, misuse of data has consequences.

Fully useable data frequently requires numerous steps, each with a cost
attached. In the case of examination items, the data collection process begins
with licensed architects volunteering hundreds of hours to research and
develop questions and case studies.

CONTINUE READING ©

‘Member Board Executives Workshop | Nashville, TN. -
Wmm_o:_ Summit | Nashville; TN - : S




. “>a‘uc)Bulysem uljBioH.

..o.?oﬂh_m.s__ .w_..ou.m_..___w.__“..-__u_n__wﬂn_._. oz aunf ‘Sunssy uno_m.mn=n
_ |enuuy 610T 243104 Jepuajed inok yiew o} aquiaway

: .m.so_.._m.wac Jeudieu

. wo sreadde Ayrein3as pue ga61 2oUIS SBUNL
SHOA MO 3Y L 404 3SIULINED pa-do sieye
uSialo} 2y} US3q SEY URWPAYL] "S1eak Ol
1¥3U 3y} paemo} Bupjoo) 51.15ed m_mm<uz. g
- BupIRIGRR? WOLY WIS SM S8 angas
papiad syl aq m spySisul sy pue—a07
SUiIag 40} NOA JUDY | PUE 10)+:SEPHOM -

aty i 8u _n:mw:_|m5“ﬂ ay Sunedioiue:
1Moqe $00q SUNjESISaq [B4ASS USTILIM -
seY UewpaLy BT oy L
Asieusnol SUILUIM 3zug BziNg pue
IGUHTE POLIMOURI BYY:S1 Janjeads 210UAD
s Su1ooY SSOUISNE TenULY JeILURILED
- 341 TRyl BIBYS O} PRHIXR BIR SM .

L :m.E_u.o_..u_..._._..m.u...__.@..._H.,
 uoyesds a30ukay

‘SOYSIM 1539

ongnd ay3 198101d 03 UOISSILI INO UIRISNS BM MOY JO SUOISIBUIOD
® se JuaLUaZeuUBLU UOIJELLIOU! PUR BYED SDRIGLUS 01 Jayiiny oF ||e 5337

*AINJUD PUODBS JNO JSIUS SM SB SIapes] W3noy) aq 03 sn pauciysod

sey ejep azjeue pue 153]j05 O] SPJEOG JSQUISN INO U3IM H10M 03 AJiqe IO
pleoqusep sBelaAe Jeuoneu-o3-uchoipsUn| B Ui pue ApeaewnreiSoud yzoq Jeak
JepUSED B JSAC SPUD.L} BIEP 1B 358G-[00] |enuue ue saPIACI UDIYM ‘Siaquurp
oy Aq Gy¥ DN JO UOIIPa 15318} INC UO Supjiom AISNg ate am [I2UNOT Y} 1Y

"aAnejnDads Uey) Joy3el PAULIOJUI aJe suossiap Adjjod ey ainsse
pue ‘swes3oid Buaoas o S)YSISUI JSANIP SUCHN|OS 2IIAIDS ISLUOISND MU [esARL
“uIny Ul ‘Ues soiAfeue e1ep AR and ay1 193301d 03 asiwosd a3 Uo SISARP

11 3Ry pUe QRIS suiewa) ssepoad uorreaienb ayy sansse elep Suipaold
‘suopipsunl ||e syyauaq JUsWLCHAUR pa3daloid e ul eyep Teuon2ipsunf 3uleys
‘298] Je 2)qnd 33 JO PUE SIFWOISND JO SUOIEIIDAXD BIIAISS J33LL O] SIaqUidWl
531 pue JIpuNo) ay3 Buigusijeyd s uonnjoaal A3ojouyoay 2unelsiaooe ayl Aepol

"sIefjop 4O suoiiw
0 SPUBSNOY} JO SPRIPUNY 3Y3 WO} JUNOLLIR LB 21ep UORBUILEXS JO aunsodx3,
‘oueuLIoed Jo Ajigenad pue uonsa30id 1aqAD s2iNsse Osie Jeijl wiayshs A3s00

pue pajednsiydos e Ag palods puR PaMIIAD] SI8 SISMSUR LIexa SU1 "SOA) pue sqol

1343 Woly Aeme su Bupye) pue suaadxs Iy} 104 Suifed ‘v1ep Y3 9ZI|IIN UBYL
seBUILIEXS DU "SIUBNNSUCD pue eys pred Jo SHom a3 Yanoay paysidwodae

Jl& ‘PNo> 3Y3 BIA S5200€ Joj patedaid pue SULIOL WeXS GIU P3PEO] 318 SWSH 3L}
U3y ] ‘W)l Yoea O USSP JeInaU LI JUSISISUOD 2INSUS O} ‘sueUIBLUIOYIAs se
UMOD| 'SISIIUBIS LoleulExs pred Jo JUBISISA0 31 S| das siy3 Jo dog uo patafe

(panuiuo))




Strategic Plan

*» The Board of Directors will be delivered a
supporting document for the new Strategic
Plan, set for review and adoption at its
April Board meeting. This document will
offer background information as to how
stakeholder feedback was collected and
used to develop the plan, the value, and
planned implementation attached to goals
and objectives, and the rationale behind
the elements of the plan. Then the entire
package will be prepared for unveiling to
attendees at the june Annual Business
Meeting {ABM), who will be asked to apply
the concepts of the plan during an exercise
at the ABM in Washington, DC.

The Council continues to experience
unexpected high numbers in examination
registrations along with sustained higher
volume in certification, Record transmittal, -
and Record renewal requests. Both the
current strategic plan goals of facilitate
licensure and centralize credential data
have contributed to this positive trend.

A number of NCARB staff were focused on
preparing for the March MBE Workshop and
Regional Surnmit, addressing the strategic
goal to foster collaboration. Attendance for
both events is registered for a record high,
with a program that highlights the Council’s
1919 founding in Nashville, regional meetings
to elect officers and directors, information
sharing sessions on key hot topics, and

an exercise to collect feedback from the
membership regarding the july Accreditation
Review Forum {AR Forum ‘19).

: ‘._._,z_mqn__
-« Five no__mﬂm_.m_m mxmn::e.mm w_.mw_a..mm.l

Gila >_> Zmﬂ_o:m_ mmm___m:nm m:_E.:m nOm__.w_o:

<<mmr_:m.8= bpC




. S 200 MBU STUVIN JO cOﬁuEﬁc.Ou.
- Bupnp SIOPUBA LM S1oRIS3UI LERIOW 8RO UOIIRISIUIUPY JO 1UBPISSId 33IA SYYDN

"25B3| SH JO JSpUlEWa 34} Joy BIeds
J15UNo7 JUSLIND a3 Sulsea|qns BULIDPISUOD SUOIEZIUBZIO [EISASS WO 152433u!
POAISDS) OS[E Sy JI2UN0D 31| "Seae UOURLIOD pue £gqo) Bulpling 199135 H Lot
311 JO JDAOSN U B YUM A[SNOSURYNLLIS PRLIND30 SIURYNSLIOD PUE SI0)DRIALOD
1M YSnoIL-Sfem [euld “sadeds UOIRIOGE]IOD pUE USISSP MBU 33 SZIiIN 153G
03 Moy atediiue pue saoeds JIOM MU A1 UOISIAUS O} SINOL mataad Yiim
Buoje ‘uonouny Arewid e sem dAIYDIE 3] O} UOEULIO Jaded jo uynz 4o
BuipAda1 24N335 AY | "OL-6 YIBW JO PUNDIM BU) 104 395 51D “uoIBuIysen

Ul ‘AN ‘199AS H 10PL 38 UOLIEDO| MSU SH 01 SA0W 300 GYYIN YL

2jI YO pue
juswdo}aaaq jeuoneziuedio




Administration

* Submitted the Council's annual information return,
Form 990, to the iRS.

= Development of the first draft of the Council's
FY20 budget is underway.

* Leading our office move effort; we will be
relocating to our new office at 1401 H Street
in March.

» Hosted a Health Fair for NCARB staff with a
number of local health and wellness vendors.

noE_ﬁ_ Relations

Monitoring military licensure-related bills that
focus on expediting active duty military, veteran,
and spouse license applications and fee waivers.
Bills have been introduced in Maryland, Mississippi,
Montana, North Dakota, New Jersey, Oklahoma,
Oregon, South Carolina, South Dakota, West
Virginia, and Wyoming.

~ In partnership with the South Dakota Board of

Technical Professions, we're developing an annual
report to help the board communicate areas of
importance and value to the state. This report
would follow in the footsteps of the Nebraska
Board of Engineers and Architects and New
Jersey State Board of Architects developing and
distributing their respective annual reports.

Met with AIA New York and AIA New York
State component staff to provide NCARB
program updates,

Welcomed new team member Per Bjomstad
to the Council Relations team. Per will take on
the role of Coordinator for Advocacy and
External Engagement.

Collaborated with the Member Board Executives
and Regional Leadership committees on final
preparations for the 2019 MBE Workshop and
Regional Summit to be held in

Nashville, Tennessee.

Collaborated with the Credentials Committee
to collect and disseminate to the membership
information on candidates for office on the
NCARB Board of Directors.

Released the 2019 Member Board Satisfaction
Survey. Member Board Members and Executives
are encouraged to provide feedback on how we
are doing by completing the survey here.

Collaborated with the Member Board Executives
Committee on updates to the Member Board
Transmittal Feedback tool, which allows Member
Board Executives and staff to submit feedback
on Records transmitted by the Coundil in real-
time. The enhanced feedback features will be
previewed at the MBE Workshop in Nashvilte
before launching in March.

The Model Law Task Force completed a two-year
effort to update the NCARB Model Law and is
beginning work on the Legislative Guidelines/
Model Regulations. The task force is making plans
to socialize the new draft Model Law language
during a workshop at the June 2019 Annual
Business Meeting in Washington, DC.




“Kilessadou sem .m;um:wu_._ Eo.tm_m_mw_ PaJUIAUGD TEYM v.cm.l..:o._u.,ﬂjm.mg

01 Joud JUBLILCIAUD )ING 341 INOGe LLIes]-0} SHISOISTA EI0USIUS™ IS

SIA DiIqnd 3y} 153301d PINOM EUL SPIEPUEIS o) PASLSUT PAIYBIUBIY

-~ SFRAY IO 5 O m&.m:bu.. 7T6l pueand 12383y ] slonboi|
oBeslyny £06l Y3 Bulpnppui—sasney Butping SUIEISEASD JO S31ISS © 'SOO8L -

B3R 2y UL adueApe 0} ._._mmma.. AZojouypay Buip|ing sy “SiRsUE5T jo BUiUtIEag
DHSGIAA [BILUSIUSD N0 JO hwﬁm_._u.ﬁ.coumm.mf__umr_u.::m_ FuyON Kieniga4uy.

R . Kaoysiy w.:o__un_u___.._nw_.._o ..am_Eo...w_
sauojsapw Juesiodun SunyBnySiy s GUVON ‘6107 ‘T AeW
uo KAiesaaAuue Yool ino ..wu.n._n_o_wu 0y ausedasd am sy

L . : .mmw‘_mcuu mo Alesgn w;u Aq mmn_>9m.wmmE._ .m.._.aoma
86 30 SYIRaP 341 BUISTES ‘7761 I pasdeyjos 1ayesiy | JA20q DI BUYL JO JOOI YL

"SIIDURILA JJR]S [BISADS |4 O3 BULINDIY -

's3553004d pue S3DIAIDS SUOLLR|SY JAW0ISND

e ssasseau 03 Aejd ol ind aq i ueyd TuBWRACIdLL 3] "SYIUOWI JUSIRL Ul

paARD21 s1odal 3oeqPas) [eRHLLSURLL JO JSQUINU 3L} PIsE313P ARy s3nsal

SALLISO 'SUOISIDaP 2INSUR2I| JOJ Pa1IlISURL) SPIodY 4O AMjenb a3 anotdu
03 paiojid usaq sey Ysiym ‘ue)d uawsAcdwy snonunuo) e padojpasg

Buisodss aseqeieg Areunddsiq arcaduy
01 suI0YS 9313 Wwo) IgW Hoddns 03 suoueRy JPUNo) LM Suusuliey .

suoile|oy JoUdo3snD)




Examination

» Completed final archiving of ARE 4.0 content.
Electronic record of all ARE 4.0 items and
vignettes have been received from our exam
vendors and secured to maintain appropriate
future access.

Initial forms assembly work is underway in
preparation for review by the Forms Assembly
Subcommittee, Each year, new items are
intermixed with existing items to create new sets
of items and forms, which allow candidates to
continue to retest and not be 0<@.mxvommn_ to
the same items.

The ttem Development Subcommittee
continued to review and update alf ARE 5.0 items
as part of this year’s pool review effort.

Purged aging resource materials from the ARE
Library—the resources used by exam volunteers
to author and update exam items—to ensure
that the ARE is based on current and relevant
architectural reference materials.

Experience + Education

* Released a new mini-monograph: Predesign

Planning Part II; Values and Architecture,

* Formally announced the 2019 Licensing Advisors
Summit scheduled for August 1-3, 2019, in
Minneapolis.

_mn—_oo_m

o v_.o—"mmm_o.._w_ quwa.nwe_o_..u
. AlA Imeﬂuz WOmn_m i <=.w__.__m mmmn: <>

_ _1_.0*.3...5...» O_.nm .Nﬁ.oq.n

: . ALK ﬂm:ﬁ._ NY: _ mw_.mn.._mm. Z<
. >_> Las <mmmm_

February Outreach

. INEvﬁoz C:_<m,.m_.Q_Im:.__“no: VA"

C_uno_q::m Outreach :.\m_

_mn_.oo_m , _
e Imz.._uﬁo: c:_<m_. ﬁiIm_.n_u,no: <>

. mv_qwncmm Ur <ma_€_m<_.mnﬁm Z<

. moqnm U <ma_q__ rmnm NY

. c:_<mE.Q Om Zm<mam m.m _.mm <mmmm _ _.mm <mmmm Z<

: <mmmm Z<
ZO§>_ Phi mam_wr_m 1>
Io:ﬂo: ZO_§>




, ‘dwieny simSeyyry
doi di 5 ays Bupnp sipow g udisap
s1tapms sdiay _v_u@amwm AN 39BUYRIE TUYON

"Juswnoop stidifE}33axT iGsiAISdne
pUESIBPIPUES dXV ay2 pue Buisiaiadns ué

BAFEUVON 243 se yons saounosad paseajal
Ajuanas ajowo.d 01 s3JepIpuBd 2INSUSdY pUE

siosiaadns 01 a1epdn SUOIIEDILNWILIOD B paysnd  »

"SME] BUISUSD| SIn1oa3Ilydse

154y SY3 O} Pa} 1Y S1USAD BU) suejdxe

UOIIDas S| "SUSgaM [RILUIIED FyYDN 243 Jo
uonoas 3ifistiasiy jo Juuuidsg sy payouney -

"SDIAIS gUVON
UO SpieOq JaQUIaIA INO WO }DBEqpas) 1o41e8
01 A9AINS UOKDRSITRS pleoq Jlaquisiy paredald

_ Ty 2y1 01 paieps
I2NPUOISIW O} S3IBPIPUED 2INSUAY/SI109)YDIR
1ySia ysurele suoioe Areundidsip pasunouuy s

"3 ‘LOIBUILSEAA Ul SIUSPNIS JOOYDS ajppill
pajuasaldal-lapun 0} 3IN3O)YDIE SONPOoLUl O}
dwe?y aunyoayypay doH diH e paiosuods-0D -

SUOIJeDIUNWILIOD) g Bunadjew

‘A8oj0UL29] jjB JO UonEDO}R)
pue Uoljejjelsul 3y SuiSeuew ‘SA0W 30O L}
104 JURUIHEdI(] UOCHENSILIUPY YUM BulisuLed

‘Sjemaual pue
S3SUIDI WLy 2Feuewt 0} W21sAS SUIsUaD]T S3815
a3 4o} sa8e3s Juauidojeasp mau BuluuiBag e

'spJepuels A101e|n3a1 Yum endwios wewsd
01 sWa)sAs Suissasoud paes Jpald pajepd) e

SWI9)SAS UOIJRULIOJU|




Celebrating 100

years of protecting
the health, safety, and
welfare of the public.

1401 H Street NW
, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
Sy 202/783-6500
T P WWW.NCARB.ORG O

':;"Best' actice. Spotllgh‘t Nebraska Board of Engineers and Archltects
O FY20 Candrda‘tes for NCARB Board of Dn‘ectors and Reg:onal Leadershlp ianrd
L Volunteer Apphcatmns Update..._,...,........' .................................................. SRS "

.::_Ftnal Remmder Member Board Satlsfactlon Survey R

_Archltect Magazine: The Complexion of Legacy in Archltecture

ontinuing Education Guidel:nes Q&A Websnar :
.Leg"'llatlve sdate.. i
1'i'-_Emerg|ng Leglslaﬂve Trends = Mllltary Licensrng and Crlmlnal Background Checks ..... .5

- New i.egaslatlve Tracking Categories....-.,..........;‘.....ﬁ........-....-...- ............... [ ENAERIRIEN S

: We_lcqme New Member Board Members and Executwes
i p' ommg Meetmgs '_ -

NCARB Role in Evaluating Disciplinary Actions

Ensuring ethical practice among licensure candidates and NCARB-certified architects is an essential
part of NCARB's mission—to act in the public’s interest. Our programs for licensure and reciprocity
play a crucial role in every licensing board's decision to grant a person the privilege to practice
independently while entrusting that person with the public's health, safety, and welfare.

To help us achieve this, volunteer members of NCARB's Professional Conduct Committee oversee
the development, assessment, application, and adjudication of Council policies and practices relating
to the professional conduct of Record and Certificate holders using Coundil services. We have now
updated our website to include NCARBs role in evaluating disciplinary policies &

As you know, we recently issued sanctions & against eight individuals who violated the Architect
Registration Examination® {ARE®) Candidate Agreement. The public disclosure of significant
misconduct is based on recommendations from NCARB's Ethics Task Force, Professional Conduct
Committee, and best practices in protecting the public’s interest to be fully informed regarding

professional service offerings.

Unlike NCARB, licensing boards have the authority to Investigate allegations of professional and
ethical misconduct for all their licensees and licensure candidates. We will continue to monitor
any disciplinary actions taken at the licensing board level and evaluate whether further action

is appropriate. By working together, we are hopeful that NCARB's community can encourage an
atmosphere of protection and respect within the architecture profession white best protecting

the public we serve.

NCARB Moved on March 11

NCARB is excited to announce that we have moved to a new location within Washington
DC. Our phone number and email have not changed. You can still contact us by calting our
Customer Relations team at 202-879-0520 or by email at customerservice®ncarb.org =.




ol

Fast Facts B Volume 23, issue 2 8 February 2019

Final Reminder: Member Board Satisfaction Survey |

There's still time to provide feedback on your experience with NCARB over the last year. Please
complete this year's Member Board Satisfaction Survey by Wednesday, March 13. The survey
should take about 15 minutes to complete, and the results will be used to improve services, plan
future initiatives, and demonstrate accountability to our members.

Member Board Best Practice Spotlight: Nebraska Board of Engineers

and Architects

information including the board's purpose or mission, authority, how they protect the public
through the licensure and regulation of architects, and pertinent statistics. With this report,
Nebraska Board members will be able to present legislators and policymakers with vital
information-—positioning the board as a valuable resource to the state.

If you and your board are taking steps to engage stakeholders in your state, let us know!
Contact Maurice Brown at mbrown@ncarb.org = and we'll share your best practices with the
Member Board community.

FY20 Candidates for NCARB Board of Directors and Regional
Leadership | |
In December, Credentials Committee Chair Knox Tumlin, FCSI, CDT, AIA, NCARB, issued a call

- for candidates interested in seeking office on the NCARB Board of Directors. The candidate

packet for the FY20 NCARB Board of Directors and regional teadership is now available on
the Member Board Community.

Nominations for Member Board Executive (MBE} and regional director candidates occured
in March during the MBE Workshop and Regional Summit, respectively. Recommended
candidates will be forwarded for formal ratification by the full membership at the June
Annual Business Meeting (ABM).

Elections for the officer positions of secretary, treasurer, second vice president, first vice
president/president-elect, and public director will occur at the Annual Business Meeting
through a vote of the full membership. Nominations and seconds for these positions occur
at the ABM.

For more information regarding the rules and procedures governing candidacy, including
qualification requirements, please review the NCARB Bylaws and/or regional rules where
applicable. Information is also available on the Member Board Community . For questions,




Fast Facts 8 Volume 23, Issue 2@ February 2019

please email Director of Council Relations Josh Batkin at jbatkin@ncarb.org =.

FY20 Volunteer Application Update

We would like to thank everyone who applied to be on an NCARB committee for the
upcoming fiscal year, july 1, 2019~June 30, 2020. Service on an NCARB committee is a
rewarding way to contribute to the development of policies that impact the licensure
process and the continued protection of the public. Applicants will be notified in May
regarding the status of their application, and appointees will be asked at that time to
confirm their interest and availability for the committee to which they are appointed.

Please email any questions to Council Relations at council-relations@ncarb.org &,

Architect Magazine: The Complexion of Legacy in Architecture
Kimberly Dowdell, President of the National Organization of Minority Architects (NOMA),
discusses her “ALL in for NOMA 2020 platform for her presidency. Her goal is to see greater
access, leadership, and legacy across the profession, which may include scholarships, grants, and
rmentorship programs, of new initiatives to help minority firm owners create sustained legacies
within their communities.

“As NCARB reports unprecedented numbers of minority students entering the profession

and getting licensed, we also need more opportunities for minorities to grow into leadership
positions, start their own firms, and build a sustainable legacy for the future. .. When architects
are empowered to design for the health, safety, and welfare of their own communities they have
a personal stake in the work-—and in the results,” says Dowdell.

Continuing Education Guidelines Q&A Webinar

The Continuing Education Guidelines comment period remains open until April 2, 2019,

In March, we will host a webinar with Education Committee Chair Ann Marie Borys and
Continuing Education Subcommittee Chair Susan Schaefer Kliman, along with NCARB
Director of Education + Experience, Harry Falconer, for an interactive discussion on the
proposed CE Guidelines. During the weblnar you will have the opportunity to ask questions
on why and how the Guidelines were developed, and how to submit comments. Please save
the date for the following live webinar:

« March 20, 2019, from1-2 pm. ET




Fast Facts ® Volume 23, issue 28 February 2019

To join the webinar, please visit the Member Board Community &.

If you are not able to attend the webinar and still have questions, please don't hesitate to send
any questions you may have to council-relations@ncarb.org &. To further review the Guidelines,

Legislative Update
NCARB is continuing to monitor legislation that may impact regulation of the profession and effect
public health, safety, and welfare. Below is a proposed bill you may find interesting:

* Arkansas House Bill 1301 - As a participating state in the Council of State Governments {CSG),
National Conference of State Legislatures {NCSL), National Governors Association (NGA), and
Occupational Licensing Policy Learning Consortium, which seeks solutions to occupational
licensing reforms, the Arkansas Legislature has proposed a bill to address licensing regulations
that create unnecessary barriers to the labor market. Through HB 1301, legislature would reduce
red tape and expedite licensure by requiring licensing boards to adopt the least restrictive
requirements for licensure for out-of-state applicants and grant a temporary 90-day license for
applicants from states with substantially equivalent requirements.

Below is an update on bills that we have continued to monitor:

* Arizona House Bill 2231 - Introduced shortly after Governor Doug Ducey’s State of the State

address @, HB 2231 proposes amending sunset review criteria for boards and agencies. The
proposed changes include repealing or imposing less restrictive regulation of an occupation
and requiring “credible empirical evidence of present, significant, and substantiated harm that
the unregulated practice threatens the public,” as well as establishing the claim that there is a
rebuttable presumption that the public is sufficiently protected from unregulated practice by
market competition and private solutions such as third party or consumer created ratings and
teviews {e.g. Yelp) and private certification. In early February, HB 2231 was withdrawn from the
House Consent Calendar. While this may signal the end of this bill, we anticipate others will be

introduced before the end of the session.

+ Indiana House Bill 1271 &~ Written with language similar to that of the American Legislative
Exchange Council {ALEC) Consumer Choice Model Act, HB 1271 would allow unticensed
individuals to offer services for consumers if they provide signed disclosures stating that they
are not licensed by the state to practice the occupation. However, due to incomplete language
and contradictions with current statute, we do not anticipate HB 1271 to pass the Committee or
the House.

+ Indiana House Bill 1269 @ In an attempt to address quorum issues experienced by some
regulatory boards, legislators have proposed amending member compositions for various
boards, including the Indiana Board of Registration for Architects and Landscape Architects. HB-
1262 would reduce the number of architect board members from five to three and repeal the
10 years of active architectural practice experience requirement. This bill recently passed the
House and will move on to the Senate.

We will continue to monitor the progress of these bills and anticipate more to drop as legislative




Fast Facts @ Volume 23, Issue 2@ February 2019

sessions in other states begin this spring. You can access the fult text of bills NCARB is tracking, as
well as regulations, through the StateNet platform on the Member Board Community @ under the
Advocacy & heading. As always, feel free to contact Marta Zaniewski at mzaniewski®@ncarb.org & 0r

Maurice Brown at mbrown@®ncarb.org = regarding any legislative issues you would like us to monitor.

Emerging Legislative Trends — Military Licensing and Criminal
Background Checks -

Many state legislative sessions are in full swing and two trends are emerging—bills aimed at
active duty military, veterans, and spouses and bilis for those with prior criminal convictions
applying for ticensure. '

Military Licensing

Several bills have called for changes in application and licensure procedures for active duty
military, veterans, and their spouses. To date, the bills that have been introduced do not propose
drastic changes, but they have some common provisions including:

« Expedited application processing

» Quick licensure process times

+ lssuance of temporary licenses

. Fee waivers

» A reporting requirement if a license is denied

« Posting all these policies on board websites
Nineteen bills proposed in 15 states seek to modify out-of-state licensing for military personnel
and their spouses, including: Arizona, Kentucky, Maryland, Mississippl, Montana, North Dakota,
New Jersey, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, South Dakota, West
Virginia, and Wyoming. Many of these boards anticipated this legislation and are currently

addressing or taking proactive steps to accommodate active duty military and their spouses’
applications in a manner that prioritizes the protection of public health, safety and welfare.

Crirninal Background

Primarlly presented as “fresh start” acts, several recently Introduced bills that seek to reform

how applicants with prior criminal backgrounds are considered by occupational licensing boards.
Elements of these bills propose to do the following:

+ Require licensing boards to consider the occupational relevance of prior criminal convictions

« Allow applicants to petition a licensing authorities decision to disqualify them from receiving a
license

+ Require boards to remove vague terms such as “good character” or “moral turpitude” from the
practice act :




Volume 23, Issue 2@ February 2019

” - . Fast Facts &

Twelve bills have been introduced in nine states: Arkansas, Arizona, Illinois, Mississippi, New
Mexico, Oklahoma, Virginia, Washington, and West Virginia.

“Military Licensure” or “Criminal Background Checks” in the topic field to generate a report with
these bills. We are eager to hear how your board is addressing these applicants. Please share
your insights with the Member Board Community & by selection ‘Actions’ and then creating a
discussion.

New Legislative Tracking Categories
Emerging legislative and political trends this session have given way to a new crop of bills with
significant implications for the regulation of the architecture profession in several jurisdictions.

legislative tracker o in the Advocacy Toolkit. Outlined below are four new categories to capture

bills with the potential to alter boards' abilities to license and regulate architects:

Consumer Choice Act
Based on ALEC’s Occupational Licensing Consumer Choice Act &, includes bitls that allow

unlicensed individuals to offer professional services if a client signs a disclosure acknowledging
the unlicensed practice—absolving the unlicensed individual of liability.

Least Restrictive Regulation

Bills requiring the least restrictive regulation of a profession. Using the Institute for Justice’s
required in legislation establishing occupational and professional licensing reviews, occupational
reform studies and commissions, and sunset and sunrise reviews.

Military Licensure _

L.egislation requiring professional licensing boards to create or amend rules granting licensure for
active duty military, veterans, and their spouses. Provisions may require boards to waive fees,
expedite applications, and grant temporary licenses.

Right to Earn a Living

regulations and the authority of licensing boards to increase participation in the profession.
Allows individuals to petition and challenge board rules and decisions.

We encourage you to visit the legislative tracking portal in the Advocacy Toolkit to stay on top-
of legislative and regulatory trends throughout the country. Reach out to Marta & and Maurice = ;-
with any questions.

HEEB Ry




Fast Facts B Volume 23, Issue 2@ February 2019

Welcome New Member Board Members and Executives

we'd like to introduce the fotlowing new Member Board Members and Member Board
Executives:

« Vinay Nair joined the Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors,
Certified Interior Designers, and Landscape Architects as an engineer member.,

Upcoming Meetings

Make sure to mark your calendars for these upcoming events:

¢ 2019 Centennial Annual Business Meeting: June 20-22, in Washington, DC
» Architect Licensing Advisory Summit: August 1-3, in Minneapolis, MN




-~ _ PDH AUDIT REPORT
- For March 22, 2019
BOARD MEETING
13 audits reviewed at each Board Meeting
Mailed letter to licensee 1/24/19
DEADLINE TO RECEIVE INFORMATION IS 2/28/19

Sent 1% : Sent
letter (or ' email
: email) ‘Rev'd Board Board NOT | reminder |
Name Prof | need audit approved | approved - need
audit records ' audit
records _ records
TS| 012419 | 02/04/19

6249
. PE 01-24-19 02M19/19
‘Basham, Kim Derwin 10373
| | A | 01-24-19 | 02/15/19
'| Boomsma, Ted Burdette | 11390 _

L ' PE 01-24-19 01/30/19

Arens, James Louis

Groh, JohnRalph | 10286 |
T PE |01-24-19 | 01/29/19
Harris, Robert Allen 12218

01-24-19 02/28/19
Jastram, Steven R. '

Jordheim, Christopher
D.

01-24-19 | 01/3//0119

T ' 01-24-19 02/21/19
Laffen, Lonnie J. :

01-24-19 02/05/19

Lamell, Anthony G. :
' 01-24-19 02/19/19

Peliock, Michael A.

01-24-19 02/06/19

- Reynolds, John M.
_ - S 101-24-19 02/01/1¢9

‘Smith, Lloyd C.

T0124-19 | 02/04/19

'Wa!grave, Jeremy John

il 11 information received from licensee




S PDH AUDIT REPORT
PENDING FROM PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING(S)
| For March 22, 2019
BOARD MEETING
Mailed Copies to Board Members 2/28/19
Name Prof [Sent 1t |Rcvd |Board Sent2™ |Revd |Board Sent 3" |Revd
letter (or |Audit- |NOT letter—  |Audit |[NOT letter ~ |Audit
- |email) Record |approved |need Record |approved |need Record
need audit  |audit
audit records record
__|records - 1 _ .
Hahn, PE (07/19/18 |08/27/18109/21/18 |10/02/18 |10/09/18|11/15/18 " [11/28/18|2/14/19 |
| Philip Raydon o Logs ' '
. only :
Kokkino, 10/03/18 | *+¥ew 11/15/18 111/28/18 |88&8&
Evangel _ '
Russell, 2/19/18 |*eeex ) 01/18/19 | 01/29/12 (01/29/18
Charles H. « '
Vivian, PE [10/03/18 [10/15/18| 11/15/18 | 11/28/18 |02/11/19
/| Thomas Ellis ' '
Splonskowski PE |12/19/18 [01/04/19| 01/18/19 | 01/29/19 |**hwwxesi

Kevin Joseph

- &&&&8& Hahn, Kokkino and Vivian have until February 16 to provide information.
[ mwnesserSplonskowski has until April 29 to provide information. ‘
- %%%% Russell has until March 1 to provide information.




Tl i

Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

i

'Nélﬂs'on, Joshua James

Board Meeting Examinee Report

FE Examinees Passed FE Exam

Page

Cleveland, Tyler Jacob E-12628 FE
Wrage, Shelby Allison E-12629 FE
{Buenger, Matthew James E-12630 FE
Cameron, Benjamin L. E-12631 FE
Schoening, Sara Ann E-12632 FE
Sitter, Daniel William E-12633 FE
Huckins, Graham William E-12634 FE
Sandey, Mitchell E-12635 ~ FE
Chmela, Lucas Daniel E-12636 FE
Sextro_ Zachary Douglas E12637 | FE
Castle, Mindy K. E-12638 FE
Koch, William Harvey E-12639 FE
Peterson, Nicholas August E-12640 FE
Bubany, Isiah Charles E-12641 FE
Twedt, Jordan _ E-12642 FE
Hagge, Emily Louise E-12643 FE
Kitoy, Ronald Lwamba E-12644 FE
Warejcka, Matthew Alan E-12645 FE
Caffee, Jamie E-12646 FE
Bokemper, Brant E-12647 FE
Dilger, Cody Dean E-12648 FE
Brandt, Zane R. E-12649 FE
Heck, Riley W. E-12650 FE
Torvik, Frank Holland E-12651 FE
Hunter, Peter E-12652 FE
Klein, Colin E-12653 FE
Wulf, Trent Clifford E-12654 FE
Horstman, Caleb Michael E-12655 FE
Girard, Jenna Brooke E-12656 FE

Appendix ﬁ

| o o




Appendix _&,

Board Meeting Examinee Report

PN
. B

FE Examinees Passed FE Exam

Meeting Date: March 22, 2019 Page A of ¢

Iland, Sam Lyle o N -2 )
Frosig, Austin | E-12659

Slattery, Justin E-12660

Muschamp, Nathan Gienn E-12661 FE
Lanier, Cameron Seth E-12662 FE
Neville, Miles Teddy E-12663 FE
Facciano, Griffin | E-12664 FE
Hahn, Erich Robert Allan E-12665 FE




.qﬂ-a;s-u%—a I ETER A e Ay ML, i PE R i T
Severson, Michael S-1

Appendix A

» Board Meeting Examinee Report

FS Examinees Passed FLS Exam

Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

icat
2658 FS

Page J of _i




‘Tarrant Clay Morgan o

Appendix A '

Board Meefing Examinee Report

For PS Exammees Passed PLS Exam

Meeting Date: March 22, 2019 Page % of ¢




Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees For Approval

March 22, 2019

Alqudaihi, Abdullah Howard, Matthew FE
Algudaihi, Shahad FE Ireland, Sam Lyle FE
| Alreddadi, Hussam FE Jacques, Cory - FE
Anderson, Taylor Kaitlyn FE Joachim, Brian Anthony FE
Bachman, John Bernard FE Juusola, Talon - FE
Bardan, Naif FE Kaufman, Jason FE
Bauer, Blake Curtis FE Kirschenman, Andrew FE
Beck, Jordan Brentson FE Rﬂ?éiﬁ Matihew Robert FE
Behrens, Reid Allen FE —
—— Koeck, Christina FE
2::;;;:;: Lindsey :_:__E Kuca, Terrence Scott FE
! _ Lee, Andrew FE
Berg, Ste.rlmg FE Lennox, Bethany FE
Zoe, Da:_el JS\SI:Ph :_E Lentz, Andrew FE
Bz:tstec;'le?aLr:)ga:nla'm EE Lewis, Dylan James FE
: . Lobato de Silva Costa, Victor FE
Bradley, Dugan Robert FE - Silva
Brandt, Zane R. FE Lund, Kevin James FE
Bras da Silva, Saniele FE Machado, Mariange! FE
Burckhard, Brant John FE Miesen, Jeffrey FE
Cahyadi, William FE Mohill-Smith, Cory Alan FE
Christiansen, Jace David FE Mulier, Amanda Marie FE
Conley, Brandon L. FE Musgravé, David J. FE
Cressy, Devin FE Neville, Miles Teddy FE
De Souza, Gabriel Henrigue FE O'Gorman, Ryan Thomas FE
Diaminda, Kenny FE Peterson, Bennett Darvin FE
Donahue, Cole FE Polireisz, Danika - FE
Eckhardt, Savanah Miche! FE Radtke, Tad FE
Fitzgerald, Matthew FE Ray, Abhishek FE
Fouts, Ryan John FE Reynhout, Nathan Zachary FE
Fusselman, Jared Dean FE Schaefer, Simon Wade FE P -
Goddard, Chanse FE Schlag, Zachary Scott FE "
Gomer, Brayden Jay FE Schmitz, Zachary David FE
Gray, Alexander FE Schroeder, Benjamin James FE _
Greenfield, Noah Jon FE Schroeder, Lane Allen FE
Hart, Kallan Michael FE Schuster, Easton FE :
Holkeboer, Benjamin FE _ |Sherwood, Joshua FE




o,

Meeting Date:

Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees Fbr Approval

March 22, 2019

Steiner, Ethan FE
Stieb, Brandon FE
Stork, Hannah FE
Tarrell, Evan FE
Udager, Brennen Michael FE
Vinke, Paul D. FE
Waege, Tyler FE
Weerakkody, Adria FE
Prashantha

Wente, [saac Christopher FE

A ERI S T AT AR Y At b



Appendix 6 -

Board Meeting Examinee Report

. ForFS Examinees For Approval

Meefing Date: March 22, 2019 Page ,3 of ‘L :

Arndy, Taylor Wilson
Arrowood, Shayne Michael FS
|Bach, Seth Richard FS
Culp, Brent David FS
Deeter, Alex FS
Hanzel, Logan John FS
Healy, Colin James FS
Hoftiezer, Damon Lee FS
Husman, Jason FS
Karrels, James Ryan - FS
Koch, Justin Paul . FS
McCarty, Samuel Allen FS
Nelson, Chris Michael FS
Payton, Sally FS
Reiman, Jack Charles FS
Reinhart, Kevin Ray FS
" [Roskam, Drew Allen FS
Solo, Shayla FS
Sterrett, Tyler Alan FS




_ Appendix _&,
Board Meeting Examinee Report

3 For PE Examinees To Be Approved
eeting Date: March 22, 2019 - Page ¢ of ¢ |

e (5B S e R

p——

I

¥




Board Meeting Comity Report

Appendix &

For Individuals by Comity — AR/LA Licensed

Barnard ' Mlchael :E

-Meetmg Date March 22, 2019

Page

TX ~ 14185
Burke, Patrick Dennis Frisco TX AR 14175
Campbell, Alyssa F. St. Louis MO AR 14176
Garlock, Gregory Alan Omaha NE AR 14177
Gries, Brannin Neenah wi AR 14180
Hasbrouck, Justin Houston ™ AR 14181
Henderson, Innes Ross Winona MN AR 14182
Kant, Cartly Anne Tempe AZ AR 14184
Nicholson, Ryan Reagan |Nashville TN AR 14178
Stuber, Richard Lee Sand : OK | AR 14179

Springs

Gruver, Nathan S. Des Moines A LA 14186




Appendix &

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity — PE Licensed

ﬁ-

Meeting Date: March 22, 2019  Page d of J

Amann, Charles E. Marine
Askren, Grant Philip Muscatine A PE 14188
Bamm, Mathew Cart Sah CA PE 14189
- : Francisco
Borden, Ill, Edward Humble X PE 14190
Bos_se, Daniel Warren Brea CA PE 14191
Brewe, Jared Chicago L PE 14192
Brickey, Andrea Jennifer  |Rapid City SD PE 14193
Brown, Jonathan David _ |Brentwood | TN PE 14194
Broyles, Donald Chesapeake; VA PE 14195
Bucholz, Brandon Mark  [West Fargo | ND PE 14196
| Chen, Charles W. Houston TX PE 14197
:Clark, Jacob Scott Tucson AZ PE 14198
‘Coussens, Samuel J. Washington iL PE 14199
_Qutler,jChase E. Johnston IA PE 14200
Dalluge, Robert Paul Graéttinger 1A PE 14201
Degenkolb, Diana Eva __|Lomita CA PE 14202
';:Eney, Adam Jon Omaha NE PE 14203
Dolejs, Michael Shane Mankaato MN PE . 14204
.Fbst_er, Mark Henry Granger IN PE 14205
Francis, Anthony P. Minot ND PE 14208
French, Tyler “Sheridan | WY PE 14207
Fuhrman, Duane Maple Grove| MN PE 14208
Gaffrey, Nathan Joseph Bismarck ND PE 14209




Board Meeting Comity Report

Appendix a

For Individuals by Comity — PE Licensed

Meetmg Date March 22, 2019

Page

5

tGaI!agher John bavnd Saint MN PE 14210
Michael
Gazdik, Kimberly Westminster| CO PE 14211
Grapsas, David Mesa AZ PE 14212
Hansberger, Jonathan Paul |Wake Forest| NC PE 14213
Hornfeck, Edwin Grey Golden cO PE 14214
Huerd, Kyle A. Savage MN PE 14215
Johnson, Justin Sand OK PE 14216
Springs
Karls, Jessica R. West Fargo ND PE 14217
Katzung, Richard Wauwatosa Wi PE 14218
Ketelsen, Ethan Maple Plain MN PE 14219
Koterba, Kyle Brandt Moorhead MN PE 14220
Lazar, William Scot Gibsonia PA PE 14221
Leland, Benjamin Wade Corvallis OR PE 14222
Logan, Grant D. Fayetteville AR PE 14223
Marvel, Lonnie A. Peoria IL PE 14224
McGinnis, Michael J. Jr. Lyndhurst VA PE 14225
[McGrath, Sean M. Orland Park IL PE 14226
Modjeski, David Warren Glenshéw. PA PE 14227
Morrissey, Ryan Joseph  |Germantown! OH PE 14228
Olson, Taylor Donovan |West Fargo ND PE 14229
Ruedlinger, James Michael |Evansvilie IN PE 14230
Rutkowski,‘ Matthew Tulsa OK PE 14231
Rykowsky, Ryan A. Bismarck ND PE 14232

e b e R SR 0 )



Appendix a

. Board Meeting Comity Report
For Individuals by Comity — PE Licensed

Page ! of ﬂ

Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

[Schneiter, Scott Alexander [Butte | MT | PE | 14233
Schuehle, Ryan Bismarck ND PE 14234
Christopher

Sherry, Ryan David Wayzata MN PE 14235
Smith, Douglas Randall Columbus OH PE 14236
Wentland, Brian Fargo ND PE 14237
Wooten, Matt Grovetown GA PE 14238




3
|
E
E
E
=

Meeting Date: March 22

¥R

indenk A

Cappeart, James

2019

Appendix a

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity

Suamico Wil LS
" [Caswell, Lynn Purves Minneapolis MN LS
Mory, Wayne LaRoy Montgomery IL LS
Wiswell, Timothy Blair Kansas City MO LS .
W
Coughlin, Matthew Si. Paul MN PE
Courter, Brent L. Springfield MO PE
Edwards, Charles D. Greenville sSC PE
Force, Clayton Columbus IN PE
Godwin, M. Bryan . Plano TX PE
Hyman, Rébin Charles |Grand Ledge MI PE
Isner, Keith Alien Mount Sterling OH PE
King, Ryan Douglass Omaha NE PE
LaBonde, Shawn Dene  [Aurora co PE
Leddy, Scot Dale Pipestone MN PE
Oppenheim, John Denver co PE
Hoffman
Snowden, Mervin Leroy |Tulsa OK PE
Thieszen, Glenden Russ |Summerset 18] PE
Turner, Michael Arlington L PE
Heights
VonHandorf, Jeffrey J.  |Dayton OH PE
Warre, Michael James _|Delano VN PE
Zeis, Melissa Anne Fargo ND PE




Appendix ‘-D '

Board Meeting Firm Report

£y | For Business Licensed
; Meeting Date: March 22, 2019 Page , of 3
Consulting LLC Sheridan

Abbott Consulting Forensics & Chisago City MN PE C-7924
Design LLC _
Allied Engineering Design, LLC West Monroe LA PE C-7925
Anchor Construction Granger IN PE C-7926
Andrews Design Group, Inc. Scottsdale AZ AR C-7942
Bernhard TME, LLC Little Rock AR PE C-794¢
Big Three Consulting and Design, |Humble ™ PE C-7927
lé&c?yies and Associates, P.C. Chesapeake VA PE C-7928
Case Engineering, Inc. Fenton | MO PE C-7929
Cintar, Inc. Glenshaw PA PE C-7230

Coggins & Sons, Inc. Littleton co PE C-6379
Design +, Inc. Louisvilie KY AR C-7931
Eiectronicé Research, Inc. Chandler IN PE C-7944
Energy Architecture Inc. Houston ™ AR C-7932
Flagshooter, inc. Garretson sD PE C-7933
Gaﬁner Refrigeration Inc. Plymouth MN PE C-7945
GeoWall Designs Savage MN PE C-7946
Gries Architectural Group Neenah Wi AR C-7934
Grumman/Butkus Associates Ltd.  |Wauwatosa wi PE C-7935
Innovative Refrigeration Systems Lyndhuirst VA PE C-7947
Imesrore G, LG Wake Forest | NC | PE C-7948
John A. Martin Structural Engineers, |Los Angeles' CA PE C-7936
Chi Engineering LLC EastPeora | IL PE C-7937
Landscape Garden Centers Sioux Falls sD LA C-7938

gAY



J

Appendix
Board Meeting Firm Report
Ty . For Business Licensed

McKinstry Essention, LLC - Seatile WA PE C-6929
Nexius Solutions Inc. Frisco T TX PE C-7939
Patrick Dennis Burke Frisco TX AR C-7921
Rick Stuber Architecturs, Ine. | Tulsa oK | AR C-7922
Rosendin, Inc. San Jose CA PE _ C-7950
S28 Architects, LLC Winona MN AR - C-7940
Signature Companies LLC ‘ Sioux Falls sD AR C-7941
United Structural Design, LLC Mesa AZ PE C-7951
Webster Architects Inc. Olathe KS | AR C-1043




Aquatic EngAéﬁg

Appendi

Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business to Approve

.

X

Page _\i of \3

ND PE
Consultants
CTRE, PC LLansing Mi PE
Force Construction Columbus |" IN PE
Company, Inc.
Snowden Engineering, Inc. |Tulsa OK PE
Structure Sight LLC Dayton OH PE
Thieszen Energy Summerset | SD PE
Alternatives, LLC




Gukeisen, Christopher

Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Appendix E

Board Meeting Second Review Report

Previous Application(s) to be Reviewed

Pierre

PE Exéml

Vail, Amber Thyme

Bradley
Ma, Lumin South Jordan uT PE
Littleton CcO PE

PRI < S R S




TRAVEL

MATRIX
BOARD MEMBERS
01/01/2019 through 06/36/201%
DATES MEETING PLACE BOARD NAME PAID BY
Meeting Pattersen '
S ) . Wil ;
Balterson
05/02-04/2019 NCEES Portsmouth, Albertson; NCEES funds 3
Central/Northeast NH Micko: Peters; delegates and an
Zone Interim Thingelstad MBA
Meeting (unable to
attend);
Patterson
06/20-22/2019 NCARB Centennial | Washington, Nelson; Funding information
Annual Business D.C. Williams; at later date
Meeting Patterson




Summary Comments
NCEES Board Presidents’ Assembly
Atlanta, GA February 9, 2019
By Marlon Vogt, PE Central Zone Vice President

President Purcell
» It's a new day — our communication should change to adapt

* Younger engineers folks want to know the ‘why’ and may have better ideas —
communicate and listen to them

CEQ David Cox
HQ building update
¢ Proposal is to sell current HQ to Clemson and build new in Clemson/Greenville area

» New building would have volunteer spaces separate from staff space to i improve
efficiency of building use _

¢ Three appraisals received for existing building

Chief Financia| Officer Betsy Pearson ‘
* Operating revenues are ahead of budget - expenses are up slightly

¢ Decoupiing is likely driving the increase in exam revenues and PE exam-related
expenses

o NCEES received a clean audit for 2017_-18

Director of Exam Services Tim Miller
¢ PE exam volumes increasing (largely based on decoupling)
FE exam volumes recovering from the expected drop due to CBT
FS and PS numbers are continuing to decline
22 PE exams to yet convert - but we're halfway done with CBT conversions
Overview of very interesting examinee behaviors

. & o @

Surveying Task Force Member Rick Moore (California MBA)'
+ The current trend for this task force is toward multi-divisional exams
(Colonial/PLSS/Metes and Bounds/Mapping)

MBA Committee - Kathy Hart ~ Chair and Oklahoma MBS

s - New MBA mentoring - taking this more seriously for onboarding by defining the
process

+ MBA’s are focused on mobility issues
(NOTE: legislatures might respond favorably to the fact that “X% of degreed
engineers in state Y are licensed” - diffuses the ‘barrier to entry into the profession’
argument)

¢ Change the narrative from “threats to licensure” to “challenges to protecting the
health, weifare and safety of the public”

» Charge 5- lots more to come on this one - licensing mobmty and barriers to entry into
the profession are overriding issues

» Charge 6 - requirement to retake the exam after 3 years of lapsed or inactive license
status?

o Licensing without enforcement is not doing due diligence

SRR U T P s




3
kil
El
Hi

!

International Initiatives - Patty Mamola — NCEES Past-President and Nevada MBA
« International accords have meaning and are useful tools

Director of Member Services Steph Goodenow
e Lots of updates on NCEES services available to members

Chief Operating Officer Davy McDowell
o Promoted NCEES registry — it is a free service with no NCEES vetting

CEO David Cox - Licensure Challenges
s Sirict compliance with the letter of the law/rules vs. common sense

This is a growing, widespread issue nationally
His presentation slides provide helpful information and suggestions
Especially focus on his “what can your board do” suggestions

" Nots the good list of questions to use as the ‘grid’ for rules/law reviews

Director of Public Affairs Nina Norris

~ Ongoing efforts with Engineers Without Borders (EWB)
EWB is effectively reaching out to engineering college students
' EWB has their ear re: altruistic/giving back initiatives
She outlined the EWB relationship 3-year goals :
NCEES is the lead organization for DiscoverE for the 3rd year (unusual)

Public Outreach Task Force Chair Lance Kinney (Texas MBA)
‘s Lots of good information on his presentation

Open Forum
»  Really need to focus on comity issues
o Many options do NOT have to go through Council - many thlngs state boards can do
on their own




A NCEES

& advancing licensure for.
2 engmeers and surveyors

2018-19

BOARD OF DIRECTORS/OFFICERS

James J. Purcell, P.E
President

Dean C, Ringle, P.E., P.S.
President-Elect

Patrick J, Tami, P.L.S.
Paist Prasident

Timothy W. Rickborn, P.E.
Treasurer

Marlon W. Vogt, P.E.
Central Zone Vice President

‘Paul J. Tyrell, P.E., P.L.S.
Northeast Zone Vice President

Christopher P. Knotts, P.E.
Southern Zane Vice President

Brian G. Robertson, P.E.

Western Zone Vice President

B. David Cox
Chief Executive Officer .

 Attachments

P.0. Box 1686 (280 Senteca Creek Rd.), Clemson, SC 29633 USA T: (864) 654-6824 F:{864) 654-6033 NCEES.ORG

March 5, 2019

MEMORANDUM
TO: Member Board Administrators
FROM: David Cox, Chief Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Funded Delegate, Member Board Administrator, and First-Time
‘Attendee Notification for the 2019 NCEES Annual Meeting

The 2019 NCEES annual meeting will be held August 14-17 in Washington, D.C.
Ameeting summary is attached.

In accordance with NCEES policy, the Council will fund the lodgmg, travel expenses,
and registration fees for the designated member board administrator (MBA) from
each member board. When an MBA represents more than one board, the funding is
available for the designated MBA only and not for the assistant MBA or member
board staff. The Council will provide the same funding to member board members
attending the meeting for the first time (must be within 24 months of his or her
initial board appointment). The Council also will provide this funding for three
voting delegates from each eligible member board. '

To qualify for this funding, designated delegates must attend the business sessions
on Thursday, August 15 and Friday, August 16. Designated first-time attendees also
must attend the First-Time Attendee Luncheon at 11:45 a.m. on Wednesday,
August 14. For attendees to receive this funding, their respective member boards
must be in active status as defined in Bylaws 10.012.

Please notify NCEES of your member board’s funded attendees by completing and
returning the attached forms by Friday, May 3. Delegates will not be allowed to
register or book travel until the forms are received.

As required by the NCEES Bylaws, member board chairs must notify NCEES in
writing on board letterhead by July 5 if an associate member is to be designated as
the board’s sole voting delegate. For boards that require authorization from the
state, such designation may come from the agency director for that board.

Please provide contact information for the funded attendees, not the board

office. A second email address for each person is also helpful to ensure delivery

of the invitation. When meeting registration opens in early May, NCEES will send

an invitation to each funded attendee via email with meeting information and

instructions for making travel arrangements, as well as a special link to register. .-
NCEES will make the hotel reservations for all funded attendees based on .
information provided during registration. i

W T

For questions regarding funded attendees, contact Sherne Dyer at sdyerencees.org
or 800-250-3196, ext. 5482.

P R



27T P.O. Box 1686 (280 Seneca Creek Rd.), Clemson, SC 29633 USA T: (364) 654-6824 F: (364) 654-6033 NCEES.ORG

NCEES Annual Meeting

Washington, D.C.

August 14-17, 2019

DRAFT Meeting Agenda

‘Wednesday, August 14 ,

8:00-11:30 a.m., Technical workshops (related to licensure issues and professional development)
11:45 am.—1:15 p.Jm, First-Time Attendee Luncheon

1:30—5:30 p.1mi. Technical workshops (related to licensure issues and professional development}
7:00—10:00 p.1m. Welcome event

Thursday, August 15

7:00—8:30 a.m. Breakfast

8;30-11:30 a.m. Breakout forums

= Engineering
»  Surveying
*  Member board administrators
11:45 a.m.~1:15 p.In. Keynote Luncheon
1:30-3:45 p.m. Business session 1 _
: s (Call to order, welcome, and Pledge of Allegiance
s Iniroduction of NCEES board of directors, past presidents, and guests
-« Officer reporis
o Approval of 2018 annual meeting minutes
o Approval of consent agenda
»  Committee and task force reports with motions

4:00~5:00 p.m. Zone meetings
Friday, August 16

7:00-8:30 a.m. Breakfast
8:00-9:00 a.m. " Business session 2

= Callto order

= Introduction of new motions to agenda

» Election of 2019—20 president-elect

»  Committee and task force reports with motions (continued}
9:15-10;15 a.m. : Zone meetings
10:30 a.m,~Noon Business session 3

s Callto order

»  Committee and task force reports with motions (continued}
12:15-1:15 p.m. Recognition Luncheon '

1:30—4:30 p.n. Business session 4
»  Calltoorder
» Committee and task force reports with motions (contmued)

= New business

. : " Unfinished busiress _
1:30-4:30 p.m. Law Enforcement Forum :
6:30 p.m.~Until Presentation of NCEES service awards and installation of 2019—20 board of directors
Saturday, August 17
7:30~8:45 a.m. Breakfast :

- 9:00-11:00 a.m. -2019—20 Board of Directors Informatlonal Meeting {observers welcome)
9:00 a.m.—4: 30 p.m. Law Enforcement Program (includes lunch)

Afull schedule of events will be posted at neees.org/annual meeting when registration opens in May. -



Referral Slip for Log Number: 376

To:

Date Refefred: 1/25/2019 _ Date Due:

2/1/2019.

Agency Name Contact
Department of Labor & Reguiation Marcla Huliman

Contact Person:

Phone

Alicen Strombeck

1001 E. 3rd Street

Bridgewater sD 57319

astrombeck@kaim-
inc.com

Contact Phones

\Ehone Ext Type \

581-861-4232 Cell |
T N N

k Action to be Taken

Acknowiedge and File

Notes on this referreal:

S e
Topic= Professional Licensure in South Dakota - 1
Architeciure; Message= To the honorable Kristi
Noem.... my name is Alicen Strombeck. | live in
Bridgewater, SD and am a mother of 11 year oid
triplets. V'm inquiring about Architecture Licensure
in the State of South Dakota. |just recently learned
that there may be ways 0 gain licensure with the
help of NCARB in various states, for those that have
not received their Degree in Architecture. | have 27
years of experience in Architecture. | currently only
have a 2 year degree ... an Associate of Science
Degree in Pre-Architecture from Northern State in
; Aberdeen. |also had started in the Architecture
i program at NDSU but was only able to complete it
3 _jthrough my second year. Personal circumstances
kept me from continuing. That was a long time ago.
Recently, | did inquire with SDSU to complete my
degree ... they agreed they would start me inthe
. 3rd year in the Program. The issue is that | live in
Bridgewater and have a farnity (and a son who is

i pressed that itis
f | didn't actually

3@ ‘ Printed on 1/25/2019 10:14:42 AM

Page 1 of 2




live in Brookings. 1 would need to be able to do my
degree remotely at a University that does onfine
professional degrees .. Boston & California (costing
around 1000.00 per credit hour!) or it will not work.
The time commitment for entering the program in a
traditional fashion just isn't practical nor is it
practical for my circumstance. The oniy other
option Is to look at using my experience to gain the
licensing required through the NCARB. After doing
some research, | learnad that SD requires the Fuli
Degree. So I've had to look into other States that
allow apprenticeships that lead to Licensure. am
currently taking my Board Certified Exams and
looking to be Licensed in Wisconsin. | have taken
and passed 2 of the 6 NCARB Tests. | started
taking the Exams this last year and am hoping to
finish the remaining 4 this year. Once | gain the
Licensure in Wisconsin, | would need to wait 3
years... YES 3 YEARSL.. before | am even eligtble
to apply for the "Education Altemative" through
NCARB.... This is to make sure that | am an
Upstanding Licensed Architect (in Wisconsin). Once
| wait the 3 years and then compiete the "Education
Alternative”, then | am able to apply for Licensure in
South Dakota. {'m not asking for special treatment,
but my hands are tied professionally... by the time |
am even Licensed in SD, | will be over 50, [ am 46
now. | am at a point in my career that | really need
the piece of paper. | work full time remotely for a
Houston architectural firm... and have my own side
business that allows me to do residential work here
in South Dakota (this doesn't require a Stamp).. [
also work with various firms and/or Architects hers
in South Dakota on the Commercial side of things...
The frustrating thing is | always seem to run into the |
need far someone eise to provide credentials and
essentially | give them my design work. | do my
own work... but without the stamp, I'm very limited.
I know that there are discussions.with NCARB and
possibly a change in the way SD Licenses. |
wanted to only bring my situation to your attention.
My hope is that with my Experience... and my
verified Schooling... along with the Exams under my
belt, | would be able to be a Licensed Architect in
the State of South Dakota. Thank you so much for

your time.,

Co-signer (If applicable):

Printed on 1/25/2019 10:14:42 AM

- Page 2 of 2

PaaitiN

BT b




Patterson, Kath[xn . |

e,

“From: ' Lisa Nold <lisa@sdmunicipalleague.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:15 PM
To: : Lisa Nold
Cc: : Lori Martinec
Subject: [EXT] SD Building Officials' Association ICC Trainings
Attachments: 2019 SDBOA ICC Registration Flyer.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached the registration for the SD Building Officials’ Association ICC Seminar to be held in Rapid City and
Sioux Falls in April 2019. Registration deadline is March 26, 2019.

Registration form can also be found under the SDML Events section at www.sdmunicipalleague.org

Or

Register Online at https://2019icchuildingofficialstraining.eventbrite.com

“Thank you.

o Lisa'No_Id_

/SOUTH DAKCTA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
Office Manager
lisa@sdmunicipalleague.org

208 Island Drive, Ft. Pierre, SD 57532
Tel | 605.224.8654 or 800-658-3633
Fax | 605.224.8655
http://www.sdmunicipalleague.org

This E-mail {including any attachments} is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-
2521, as confidential and may be legally privileged. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender
that you received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you. S :




Tuesday, Aprit 9, 2019 in Rapid City
am-12pmand1-4pm
Rushmore Plaza Holiday inn

A biock of rooms has been reserved for
fprit 8th, 2019

Phone 605-399-7018

Thursday, April 11, 2019 n Sioux Falls
Bam-12pmand1-4pm

Sheraton Sioux Falls & Convention (enter
Phone: 605-367-9695

South Dakota Building Officials
ICC Code Officials Institute Program

This sermmnar acldresses the critical concepts of the 2018 international
Building Code (IBC) regarding Chapter 7, Fire and Smeke Prolection
Features These concepts provide a basis for the analysis and identification
of which components require fire-resistance ratings, where the
Rre-resistanco-raled construction is required in building construclion;
where smake resistant construction is mandated; and the use of fire door
assembliss, fire window assemblies, penetration firestopping systems,

fire dampers and smuke dampers.

Goal: The participant wiil be able to apply the provisions of Chapter 7
of the 2018 1BC to the materials and assemblies used for structural fire
resistance, as well as the fire-resistance-rated and smoke-resistant
canstruction separation of adjacent spaces.

Douglas W. Thornburg, AA, CBO, is the Vice-President and Technical
Director of Products and Services for the international Code Coundil
(1CC) where he provides administrative and technical feadership for the
ICC product development activities. Prior to employment with ICCin
2004, he was in private practice as a code consultant and educator on
buitding codes for nine years. Doug also spent ten years with the
International Conference of Building Officials {|{CBO) where he served
as Vice-President/Education.

In his current role, Doug also continues to create and present building
code seminars nationally and has developed numeraus educalional texts
and resource materials. He was prasented with 1CCs inaugural Educator
of the Year Award in 2008, recognizing his outstanding contrbutionin
education and training.

A graduate of Kansas State University and & registered architect,

Doug has over 36 years of experience in building code training and
adrministration. He has authored a number of code-refated support
publications, including the IBCllustaated Hanclbook and the Significant
Changes ta the International Building Code.

SFOMSORFD BY SOLTH DARDTA PG CFECEALY AL THE USEER GREAT MLAING REGION I Ol THE A CINTERH 1AL SR COURNCT




City/State

SDBO Member—$82__ .
T No. of Persons

Non-member—$105_
' No. of Persons.

EERH L

R S RTRI N



" Patterson, Kathrzn -

L

“From: Albizo, Joel <jalbizo@clarb.org>

Sent; Friday, February 15, 2019 2:04 PM

To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: [EXT] An Announcement from President Philip Meyer

Click hers if you are having trouble viewing this message.

Council of Landscape Architectural
Registration Boards

To Al CLARB Member Boards:

It is. with deep regret that | announce that Joel Albizo has resigned his position as CEC of CLARB. Joel

. leaves our family after serving over 11 years as the chief staff leader of this great association. He has
worked tirelessly to raise CLARB's service to our members and the public’s awareness of our -
profession. His dedication and commitment to CLARB has been obvious with the growth and recognition
this organization carries among the design professions and our associaiion peers. '

In preparation for this potential day, CLARB's past Board of Directors prepared a transition plan to help
guide the leadership ihrough the search process. We have now started to implement this fransition plan
and will continue that process until we have hired our next CEQ. Our first step will be to engage a
transition CEO to oversee the execution of our programs and services and to‘ keep the association running
smoothly, We will then identify a professional search firm to help us establish the search process to
identify and hire a new CEQ. We anticipate this entire search process will take five to eight months to
complete. '

1 Joel will be greatly missed within CLARB He has a talent and energy level that has set a very high bar for
the Board to meet in our next CEO. | want you to know that the Beard of Directors is up to the challenge of
finding our next CEO. We will keep you 1nformed as we proceed through the search process.

This is a very amicable departure'between Joel and the Board of Directors. As Joet has stated in his letter
that is included with my communication, he will be the new CEO of the American Planning AssOcia{ion,
located in Chlcago We wish him the very best in his next professionai journey. We appreciate ali he has
done for this association and his dedication to the profession of Landscape Archttecture Joel will beon a
trip unitil Tu‘e_sday, February 19th, We ask everyone fo respect Joel's vacation time and wait unti next

detve enbubbleng b base




Tuesday to reach out fo hit for congratulations and conversation.

Philip J. Meyer, PLA
CLARB President

CLARB Members and Friends,
“For everything there.is a season...”

Back in 2007, | had the great fortune to be invited to apply for the job of CLARB executive director, Little
did | know that it would be the beglnmng ofang xcegtlonal 11 year “good to great’ partnership with our
members, elected leaders, staff, partners and advisors,

Together.we've grown our influence, resources and impact to the benefit of our members and all who
depend on us. And we' re wnde!y valued for our innovative, forward looking, collaborative, aglle and

productive style The CLARB brand is strong.

So, it's with mixed emotions that | announce that I'll be leaving CLARB on March 29 to become chief
~ executive officer of the American Planning Association,

I'm grateful for your trust, support, candor and willingness to occasionally suspend disbelief and think
about what might be possible. You've enabled me to do my best work on your behalf,

Finally, I'm extremely optimistic about CLARB and professional regulation, despite the headwinds we’re
facing. We've laid a strong foundation for the future and our core values—along with the parinerships,
X strategies, systems and processes we've put in place—will contiriue to pay increasing dividends. -

With the expected passage of the govemance proposal (which | strongly suppert and believe will ensure - -
the organization’s future relevance) CLARB will be exceptionally well positioned to lead the way toa’
different—and better—future

With love and respact,




Patterson, Kathﬂ. n _ ——————————

."""\.,’\ .
‘From: ' ' Governor of South Dakota
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:38 AM

Subject: Easter Weekend

Dear Fellow State Employees,

Each year | look forward to Easter as a sign of spring when we can get outdoors to enjoy our
beautiful state. Looking ahead, | want to give you a little extra time with your friends and
family to celebrate Easter this year.

| am declaring state government offices closed on Friday, April 19, 2019 and Monday, Aprii 22,
2019. | will be granting 8 hours of administrative leave each of these days to state employees
in these offices.

Thank you for yoﬁr service to the citizens of South Dakota, arid | wish each of you a Happy and
Blessed Easter.

,\_Governor Noem




SOUTH DAKOTA _ 2 : : : ‘ :
PG ECEIVED . i

_ sDBOARDOF
£ ' CHNICAL PROFESSIONS ‘ =
' 4? ' : 306 East Saint Joseph S’Freet, Suite 200 * Rapid City, SD 57701-4016
m m 605-394-2436 » 800-211-7561 » FAX 605-394-6678 » foundation@sdsmt.edu « http://foundation sdsmt.edu
- —— ——
FOUNDATION

February 22, 2019

Dear Ms. Patterson:

Thank you for making a difference through your recent contribution of $85,317.46 to the SD Board of
Technical Professions at the South Dakota School of Mines & Technology. Donors like you are changing
our student's lives — and through them, our world. As one student wrote,

“I appreciate your support and can confidently say that you are port of why | will be walking the
stage come graduation day. For that | am forever grateful. | hope one day | am able to contribute to
a student’s success as you have, for the world needs more people like you.”

Every student’s story is different, but all have benefited from supporters like you. Thank you again for
your commitment to the School of Mines. Your generosity is very important and deeply appreciated.

Sincerely, _ /
T Y/

JoeFB. Kincart~ ~

President

The South Dakota School of Mines & Technology Foundation formally acknowledges no goods or services were
received in exchange for this gift. Please retain this letter of receipt for your records.

Receipt Number: 106053

- s SOUTH DAKOTA Gift Date: 2/22/2019
N MINES . Gift Amount: $85,317.46
17} FOUNDATION Tax-Deductible Amount: $85,317.46

SD Board of Technical Professions
Ms. Kathryn Patterson

E 2525 W Main Ste 211

Rapid City, SD 57702




SOUTIH DAKOTA
' UNIVERSITY

Q UNDATION

' : _ th 2 8 iﬁ ﬂ
South Dakota Board of Techmcal Professrons ' T : Co OARD OF
.Kathryn Patterson o ' : _ 7 TEGH“?‘gEL PHOFESS!GNS

2525 W Main St Ste 21 1
Rapid Ctty, SD 57702-2439

Dear Kathryn-'
Thank you for the ﬁnanma] support of South Dakota State Umversnty

As all of us antlc1pate sprmg in South Dakota, we look forward to s1gmﬁcant milestones on campus The
formal grand-opening of the expanded Performing Arts Center will ocour in April. Construction on the new :
~ Raven Precrsmn Agrlculture Center and the Amerlcan Indian Student Center will also begm thls year. o

Those faclhtnes w1ll impact thousands of students and enrlch thelr experlences at SDSU.

h 'We apprecrate your generous support

' _Stn_cerely

wod R
President and CEOQ
SDSU Foundation
e Gift Receipt
. DateofGif: - 2200019 .
- Domor: . - South Dakota Board of Techmca] Professrons '
Method of Payment: ACH/EFT -
Desrgnatlon(s) ' ‘ T PRURI o o
. South DakotaBoard of Techmcal Profess;ons Fundamentals of‘ o 810317460 L
'Engmeermg Exam Fund . P : ST R
South Dakota Board of Techmcal Professmns Bndowment for _ o ) B $34,722.22 c
'Archltecture o : : , . o , | o
~ South Dakota Board of Techmcal Professmns Endowment for Landscape RN $:1_6',865:08' .
'-Archlteeture : S

| Total_-Re.ce_ived: T sisa76190

Thank you for completmg your pIedge with this payment S _ _
_ Please retain this receipt for your records S o ) . o E S e T
i B *NQ goods or services were received in relatwn to your gifi. : ' ' B T e =

LOHR BUILDING | §15 MEDARY AVENUE, BOX 525 | BROOKINGS, SD 570071 PHONE: (605) 697.7475 | TOLL-FREE: (888) 747-7378 | WWW, SDSTATEFOUNDATION.ORG -



Patterson, Kathmn ' m—

£ EFr_om: = ' NCARB <customerservice@ncarb.org> -
‘Sent: : " Tuesday, March 5, 2019 3:12 PM
To: S Patterson, Kathryn
Subject: [EXT] NCARB Is Moving!

NCARB is excited to announce that we are moving to a new location within
Washington, DC. Our phone number and email will not change. You can still
contact us by calling our Customer Relations team at 202-879-0520 or by email

v at customerservice@ncarb.org.

New Address:
NCARB
1401 H Street NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

T

e

i

gy

L e

R



Vigit:
www.FARB .org

Contact us:
847-550-FARB {3272)
Membersupport@FARB.org

} ﬁ l.i'k-g'l‘:.snﬁ ol
-} Facebook -

“ E] The linked image

i cannat be displayed,
Tha file may have baen
H 1 El

Many thanks to our annual
SponsOrs;

e 9

Aﬁqﬂ BATAFLOW

Hnrwust., ¢ P EOm st ek

i FARB Members,

fter 11 great years as Chief Staff Executive of the Council of Lan@scape
rchitectural Registration Boards, | will be stepping down on March 29th to

| became the CEQ of the American Planning Association. At that time, | will also
! he resigning my position as FARB President.

Vice President Dia Gainor {Notionol Association of State EMS Ofﬁ'cials) will
serve the remainder of my term and a new president will be efected at the luly
Annual Meeting of the Governing Council.

it has been my privilege to serve you through these challenging times and | am
optimistic about FARB and professional regulation, despite the headwinds we
are facing. The organization is rich with intellectual capital and is beginning to
discover new opportunities to mine in these challenging times. The record-
sgtti_ng 2019 FARB Forum captured this dynamic.

1 will always remember my time in service to professional regulation and
admire you for your tireless work in fearning, adapting, and always pursuing
excellence on behalf of the public.

With gratitude,

Joel

Joel Albizo, FASAE, CAE, Hon ASLA

Chief Executive Officer

Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Board '
1840 Michael Faroday Dr., Ste. 200

Reston, Virginia USA 20180

571-432-0332

@/oelAlbizo

This email was sent to you &l kaﬂlmn.gaﬁersoh@sta{e.sd.us because you are
subscribed fo FARB updates.

This email was sent by: The Federation of Associations. of Regulatory Boards, 1488
Techny Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062 )

Update your communication preferences

-3

g

SR





